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IMPORTANT COMMUNICATION TO MEMBERS

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a "Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance" by
allowing paperless compliances by the companies and has issued circulars stating that service of
notice/ documents including Annual Report can be sent by e-mail to its members. To support this
green initiative of the Government in full measure, members who have not registered their e-mail
addresses, so far, are requested to register their e-mail addresses, in respect of electronic holdings
with the Depository through their concerned Depository Participants.
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SHUKRA JEWELLERY LIMITED
NOTICE OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 33RP ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS
OF SHUKRA JEWELLERY LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON MONDAY, 30T™ SEPTEMBER, 2024 AT

04:30 P.M. IST THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCING (“VC”) OTHER AUDIO-VISUAL MEANS
("OAVM") (HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS "ELECTRONIC AGM"/ "E-AGM") TO TRANSACT THE

FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company
(including consolidated Financial Statement) for the financial year ended on March 31,
2024 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Chandrakant Himmatlal Shah (DIN-01188001), who
retires by rotation and being eligible, he offers himself for re-appointment

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. Regularisation of Mr. Aejazahmed Mohammed Husain Puthawala (DIN- 07883753) as a
Whole-time Director of the company for a further period of 5 (Five) Years.

To Consider and it thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 and other applicable
provisions, if any, read along with schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and the companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, as amended from time
to time, approval of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for the ratification
of appointment of Mr. Aejazahmed Mohammed Husain Puthawala (DIN: 07883753) as Whole-
time Director of the Company for a further period of 5 (five) years with effect from 11tk June,
2024 up to 10tk June, 2029 as recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and approved by the Board of Directors.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT as mutually agreed between the company and Mr. Aejazahmed
Mohammed Hussain Puthawala, no remuneration, perquisites or any commission will be paid
to him to act as Whole-Time Director of the company.”

4. Related party Transactions:

To consider and if thought fit, to give your assent to the following resolution as Ordinary
Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and other applicable provisions,
if any of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Meeting of Board and its Power) Rules,
2014 and Regulation 23 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, (including any statutory modification(s) or
enactment thereof for the time being in force) and also pursuant to the consent of the Audit
committee and the Board of Directors vide Resolution in their respective meeting, the consent
of shareholders of the Company be and is hereby accorded to approve the Material Related
Party Transaction to be entered by the Company during the financial year 2025-26, 2026-27
and 2027-28 up to a value for each year as per details set out under item no. 4 of the
explanatory statement annexed to this notice and that the Board of Directors be and is hereby
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authorized to perform and execute all such deed, matters and things including delegation of
such authority as may be deemed necessary or expedient to give effect to this resolution and
for the matters connected therewith or incidental thereto. Provided that the said contract(s)
/arrangement(s)/ transaction(s)so carried out shall be at arm’s length basis and in the
ordinary course of business of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER that the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to delegate all
or any of the powers conferred on it by or under this resolution to any committee of Directors
of the Company and to do all acts and take such steps as may be considered necessary or
expedient to give effect to the aforesaid resolutions”

REGISTERED OFFICE: By order of the Board of Directors
PANCHDHARA COMPLEX For SHUKRA JEWELLERY LIMITED
3RD FLOOR NEAR THE GRAND sd/-

BHAGAWATI HOTEL S.G. HIGHWAY CHANDRAKANT SHAH
BODAKDEV AHMEDABAD GUJARAT 380054 Director

DIN: 01188001

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 05.09.2024

NOTES:

In compliance with the MCA Circulars and applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the 30th AGM of the
Company is being convened and conducted through VC, details of circulars are given herein below
at SHAREHOLDER INSTRUCTIONS FOR E-VOTING

1. Pursuant to provisions of the Companies Act, a member entitled to attend and vote at the
meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and the
proxy need not be a member of the Company. Since this AGM is being held through VC / OAVM
pursuant to the MCA Circulars, the requirements of physical attendance of members has been
dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the members will not be
available for this AGM and hence the Proxy Form is not annexed hereto.

2. As the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM, the route map of the venue of the Meeting and
attendance slip is not annexed hereto.

3. Participation of members through VC will be reckoned for the purpose of quorum for the AGM
as per section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”).

4. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from
21st September, 2024 to 30th September, 2024 (both days inclusive).

S. All documents referred to in the above Notice and the accompanying Explanatory Statements
are open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during the business hours on
any working day (except Sunday and holidays) between 10:00 a.m. and 12:30 p.m. up to the
date of the preceding date of Annual General Meeting.

6. A member desirous of getting any information on the accounts or operations of the Company
is required to forward his/her queries to the Company at least 7 days prior to the Meeting so
that the required information can be made available at the Meeting.

7. In compliance with the regulatory provisions, the Annual Report of the Company along with
the AGM Notice has been sent electronically only to those shareholders who have registered their
e-mail addresses with their DPs/ RTA/ the Company. The same is also hosted on the Company’s
website www.shukrajewellery.com and also on the website of the www.bseindia.com The relevant
details are also hosted on the website of the remote e-voting service provider viz.
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

8. Members are requested to intimate if shares are held in the same name or in the same order
and names, but in more than one account to enable the company to club said accounts into one
account.
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9. In order to comply with Ministry of Corporate Affairs circular on “Green Initiative in the
Corporate Governance” members are requested to intimate their email address to the company.

10. Trading/Transfer in shares of the Company shall compulsorily be done in
Dematerialization from only w.e.f. 1st April, 2019 Pursuant to SEBI press Release No. 12/2019
dated 27th March, 2019, SEBI had clarified that the investors may continue to hold such shares
in physical form even after the 1st April, 2019 subject to condition that investor who is desirous
of transferring shares (which are held in physical form) after 1st April, 2019 can do so only after
the shares are dematerialized. The shareholders/members of the company, who are having
equity shares in physical form, are advised to get dematerialized of their equity shares by way of
surrendering to their physical share certificates to the Registrar and Transfer Agents (RTA) of the
company (i.e. Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd) through their respective Depository Participants.

11. Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD/RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655
dated 3rd November, 2021, The Company through its Registrar and Transfer Agent i.e. Bigshare
India Pvt. Ltd has sent individual letters to all the members holding shares of the company in
physical form for furnishing their PAN, KYC Details and bank details in form ISR-1. Further it is
stated that folios wherein any one of the cited document/details including linking of PAN with
Aadhar are not furnished or made available on or after 1st April, 2023, the relevant folio(s) shall
be frozen by the RTA of the company. After 31st December, 2025, the frozen folios shall be
referred by the RTA/Company to the administering authority under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibitions) Act, 1988 and/or Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002. The Requisite forms
are available on the website of the company under the ‘Investor Info’ tab. Members are requested
to get in touch with RTA in this regard.

12. Members may please note that SEBI vide its Circular No.
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 dated January 25, 2022 has mandated all
listed companies to issue securities in demat form only while processing service request viz.
issue of duplicate securities certificate; claim from unclaimed suspense account;
Renewal/Exchange of securities certificates; Sub-division/Splitting of securities certificate;
Consolidation of securities certificates/folios; Transmission and Transposition. Accordingly
members are requested to make service request by submitting a duly filled and signed form ISR-
4, the format of which is available on the website of the company www.shukrajewellery.com
under the ‘Investor Info’ tab. It may be noted that any service request can be processed only
after the folio is KYC compliant. SEBI vide its notification dated January 24, 2022 has mandated
that all request for transfer of securities including transmission and transposition requests shall
be processed only in dematerialized form. In view of the same and eliminate all risk associated
with physical shares and avail various benefits of dematerialization, Members are advised to
dematerialize the shares held by them in physical form. Members can contact the Company or
RTA for further assistance in this regard.

13. The relative Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“Act”) setting out material facts concerning the business under Item No. 2 of the Notice, is
annexed hereto. The relevant details as required under Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”), of the
person seeking appointment/re-appointment as Director under Item No. 2 of the Notice, are also
annexed.

14. In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Act and the Rules framed there
under, as amended from time to time, and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Members are being provided with the facility to
cast their vote electronically, through the e-voting services provided by www.evoting.nsdl.com on
all the resolutions set forth in this Notice. The e-voting period commences on Friday, 27th
September, 2024 at 09:00 AM (IST) and ends on Sunday, 29th September, 2024 at 05:00 PM
(IST). During this period, Members of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on 23th September, 2024 (cut off date), may cast their vote
electronically. Thereafter the e-voting module shall be disabled. Once the vote on a resolution is
cast by a Member, he/she shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

Page 5 of 150




15. Voting through Electronics Means- A detailed instructions and related write ups, on
Electronic Voting Process, which forms part of this notice.

16. The results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s
website www.shukrajewellery.com and on the website of www.evoting.nsdl.com within two days
of passing of the resolutions at the 33rd Annual General Meeting of the Company and
communicated to the BSE Limited and, where the shares of the Company are listed.

17. Members are requested to quote Folio number/DPid in all their correspondences.

18. Members are requested to inform the company immediately the changes, if any, in their
address specifying full address in Block Capital with Pin code of the post office.

19. Company has designated email id: of the grievance redressal division/compliance officer
exclusively for the purpose of registering complaints by investors. Investors are requested to
send their communication on designated email id: shukrajewellery@yahoo.co.in

20. Members are requested to bring their copy of Annual report of the meeting as the same
shall not be circulated thereat.

21. Members are requested to updated their PAN no and bank details with RTA.

22. EVN No. 131179

23. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained

under Section 170 of the Act, the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the directors
are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Act, and the relevant documents referred to
in the Notice will be available electronically for inspection by the members during the AGM. All
documents referred to in the Notice will also be available electronically for inspection without
any fee by the members from the date of circulation of this Notice up to the date of AGM.
Members seeking to inspect such documents can send an email to shukrajewellery@yahoo.co.in

24. Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far, are requested to register
their e-mail address for receiving all communication including Annual Report, Notices,
Circulars, etc. from the Company electronically. In case of members holding shares in physical
mode are requested to register / update their email id by writing to the Company at
shukrajewellery@yahoo.co.in providing their folio no. and scanned self attested copy of PAN card
and self attested copy of any document such as Aadhaar Card, Passport, Driving Licence,
Election identity Card, etc. in support of the registered address of the member. In case of
members holding shares in demat mode, members are requested to register / update their email
id with the relevant depository participant.

SHAREHOLDER INSTRUCTIONS FOR E-VOTING
NSDL e-Voting System - For Remote e-voting and e-voting during AGM

1. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated April
13, 2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs followed by Circular No. 20/2020 dated May
05, 2020 and Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021 and all other relevant circulars
issued from time to time, physical attendance of the Members to the AGM venue is not required
and general meeting be held through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means
(OAVM). Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through VC/OAVM.

2. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not
available for this AGM. However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised
representatives to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and participate there at and cast their
votes through e-voting.

3. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the
scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in
the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for
1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders
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(Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors,
Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are
allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis.

4. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the
purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

5. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of
SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the
Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and
May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-Voting to its Members in respect of
the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an
agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through
electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using
remote e-Voting system as well as venue voting on the date of the AGM will be provided by
NSDL.

6. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020,
the Notice calling the AGM has been wuploaded on the website of the Company
www.shukrajewellery.com and The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock
Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and the AGM Notice is also available on the
website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com

7. AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020 and MCA
Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and
MCA Circular No. 2/2021 dated January 13, 2021.

8. In continuation to this Ministry's General Circular No. 20/2020 dated 05.05.2020, General
Circular No. 02/2022 dated 05.05.2022 and General Circular No. 10/2022 dated 28.12.2022
and General Circular No. 09/2023 dated 25.09.2023 and after due examination, it has been
decided to allow companies whose AGMs are due in the Year 2023 or 2024, to conduct their
AGMs through VC or OAVM on or before 30th September, 2024 in accordance with the
requirements laid down in Para 3 and Para 4 of the General Circular No. 20/2020 dated
05.05.2020.

SHAREHOLDER INSTRUCTIONS FOR E-VOTING
NSDL e-Voting System — For Remote e-voting

VOTING THROUGH ELECTONIC MEANS:
THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:

The remote e-voting period begins on 27th September, 2024 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on 29t
September, 2024 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting
thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as
on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 234 September,2024 may cast their vote electronically. The
voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share
capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 23rd September, 2024.

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are
mentioned below:
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Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders

holding securities in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through
their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are
advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-

Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of
shareholders

Login Method

Individual
Shareholders
holding securities
in demat mode
with NSDL.

1. Existing IDeAS user of NSDL Viz.
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. On the e-
Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is
available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and
Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services
under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and
you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service
provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting
your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during
the meeting.

can visit the e-Services website

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at
https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.isp

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following
URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.
Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to
enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL),
Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-
Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you
will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

4, Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile

App “NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless
voting experience.

g e

B B

Individual
Shareholders
holding securities
in demat mode
with CDSL

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their
existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page
without any further authentication. The users to login Easi /Easiest are requested to
visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab
and then user your existing my easi username & password.

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to see the E
Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on
NSDL to cast your vote.

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at
CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then
click on registration option

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing demat
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Account Number and PAN No. from a link in www.cdslindia.com home page. The system
will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in
the demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be provided links for the
respective ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting is in progress.

Individual You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your
Shareholders Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in,
(holding securities | you will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to
in demat mode) NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting
login through feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be
their depository redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
participants period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

B) Login Method for e-Voting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices ie. IDEAS, you can log-in at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices
after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your
vote electronically.

4, Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat | Your User ID is:
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical
a) For Members who hold shares in demat 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client
account with NSDL. ID

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and
Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is

INSOO***IQ******.
b) For Members who hold shares in demat 16 Digit Beneficiary ID
account with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary ID is

12%xwkdsdkixkx  then your user ID is
12**************

c) For Members holding shares in Physical | EVEN Number followed by Folio Number
Form. registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001*** and
EVEN is 101456 then wuser ID is

101456001 ***
5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and
cast your vote.
b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial

password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to
enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password.

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’
is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox.
Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the
.pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio
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number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your User ID’ and your ‘initial
password’.

(i) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those
shareholders whose email ids are not registered.

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten your
password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details /Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with
NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at

evoting@nsdl.com mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and
your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-
Voting system of NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check
box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use
Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical
issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can
securities in demat mode with NSDL | contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at
evoting@nsdl.com or call at 022 - 4886 7000
Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can
securities in demat mode with CDSL | contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free
no. 1800-21-09911

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system?

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are
holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status.

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period
and casting your vote during the General Meeting Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page
opens.

3. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of
shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when
prompted.

4. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

5. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the
confirmation page.

6. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned
copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested
specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the
Scrutinizer by e-mail to pragneshmjoshi@yahoo.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.com
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2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care
to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five
unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through
the “Forgot User Details/Password” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and
e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or
call on.: 022 - 4886 7000 or send a request to at evoting@nsdl.com

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories
for procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the
resolutions set out in this notice:

1.

In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy
of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to
shukrajewellery@yahoo.co.in
In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID +
CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account
statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested
scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to shukrajewellery@yahoo.co.in .If you are an Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login
method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting for Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode.
Alternatively, shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.com for
procuring user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.
In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote
through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants.
Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their
demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS
UNDER:-

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned
above for remote e-voting.

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM
facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are
otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the
AGM.

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM.
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the
facility for e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-
voting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE
AS UNDER:

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through
the NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for
Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM link”
placed under “Join General meeting” menu against company name. You are requested to
click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join General Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will
be available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed.
Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have
forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting
instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush.
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2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed
to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through
Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to
Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-

Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.
Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions
in advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number
at (www.shukrajewellery.com) The same will be replied by the company suitably.

ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 (“the Act”)

Item No. 2
Brief resume of director to be re-appointed

Mr. Chandrakant Himmatlal Shah (DIN-01188001) Director is the founder of our Company, he
has served our company for more than 30 years. His zeal and dedication towards work has helped
the company to achieve greater heights. Our company needs his foresight and knowledge for
future development.

The details of Mr. Chandrakant Himmatlal Shah in pursuance of the Listing Agreement are
mentioned hereunder:

NAME OF DIRECTOR

Mr. CHANDRAKANT HIMMATLAL SHAH

Date of Birth 11/02/1959
Date of Appointment 13/12/1991
Quualification Graduate

Expertise in specific functional Areas

Management Finance and

Administration

List of other public Companies in which directorship is

held as on

1.SHUKRA BULLIONS LIMITED
2.SHUKRA LAND DEVELOPERS LIMITED
3.SHUKRA CLUB & RESORTS LIMITED

Chairman / Member of the committee of other

companies

1

Terms and Conditions of Re-appointment

As per the original terms and conditions

of appointment

Remuneration last drawn (including sitting NIL
fees, if any)

Remuneration proposed to be paid NIL
No. of Board Meetings attended during the year (out of | (7/8)

8 held) one being meeting of independent director he is

not entitled to attend.

Shareholding of the Director in the Company

18,93,400 (equity shares)

Relationship with other Directors / Key Managerial

Personnel

Mayuri Chandrakant Shah (Spouse)
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As required under Companies Act, 2013 approval of members of the company is being sought for
the reappointment of Mr. Chandrakant Himmatlal Shah as Director of the company.

The Board of Director recommends the relevant resolution for your consideration and approval as
an Ordinary Resolution.

None of the other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives other than of Mr.
Chandrakant Himmatlal Shah being appointee and Mrs. Mayuri Chandrakant Shah being
relative, are concerned or interested in the resolution.

Item No. 3
Brief resume of director to be re-appointed

Mr. Aejazahmed Mohammed Husain Puthawala (DIN 07883753), was re-appointed as Whole time
Director of the company by Board at their Meeting held on 29t May, 2024. He has served our
company for more than S years. His dedication and hard-work has helped the company to grow
faster and to increase the efficiency to compete in highly competitive market. Through his
guidance and support the company can achieve great success in shorter time in future. Hence,
the company recommend his appointment to be ratified by members for the post of Whole-time
director for further period of 5 years with effect from 11t June, 2024 to 10t June, 2029.

The details of Mr. Aejazahmed Mohammed Husain Puthawala in pursuance of the Listing
Agreement are mentioned hereunder:

NAME OF DIRECTOR MR. AEJAZAHMED MOHAMMED HUSAIN
PUTHAWALA

Date of Birth 28/01/1957

Date of Appointment 24/07/2017

Quualification B.E. (CIVIL)

Expertise in specific functional Areas CIVIL ENGINEERING

List of Companies in which directorship is
held as on

1.SHUKRA BULLIONS LIMITED

2.SHUKRA LAND DEVELOPERS LIMITED

Chairman / Member of the committee of
other companies

Terms and Conditions of Re-appointment

As per the original terms and conditions of
appointment

Remuneration last drawn (including sitting

Managerial Personnel

fees, if any) NIL
Remuneration proposed to be paid NIL
No. of Board Meetings attended during the (7/8)
year (out of 8 held) one being meeting of
independent director he is not entitled to

attend.

Shareholding of the Director in the Nil
Company

Relationship with other Directors / Key N.A.

As required under Companies Act, 2013 approval of members of the company is being
sought for the reappointment of Mr. Aejazahmed Mohammed Husain Puthawala as whole-

time Director of the company.
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The Board of Director recommends the relevant resolution for your consideration and
approval as an Ordinary Resolution.

None of the other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives other than of Mr.
Aejazahmed Mohammed Husain Puthawala being appointee are concerned or interested in
the resolution.

Item No. 4 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION:

Under Regulation 23 of the Securities and Exchanges Board of Indian (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015, all Related Party Transactions shall require prior
approval of the Audit Committee and all material Related Party Transactions shall require
approval of the Shareholder through resolution. The said regulation further provides a
definition of the terms “Material” as follows.
“A transaction with a related party shall be considered material if the transaction/transactions
to be entered in to individually or taken together with previous transactions during a financial
year, exceeds ten percent of the annual consolidated turnover of the Company as per the last
audited financial statements of the Company. Board has at its meeting held on 05.09.2024
approved the proposed related party transaction at arm’s length price.

As part of its regular business the Company purchase/deal in the Land/ Flat/ Plot/
Bungalow/ gems and jewellery etc. from Shukra Bullions Limited/Shukra Land developers
Limited /Shukra club and resorts limited/ Shree Aadinath Developers and Shree Parasnath
Developers at an arm’s length basis in the financial year, 2025-26, 2026-27 and for the year
2027-28 is as under;

(Amt in Lakhs)

Name Of SHUKRA SHUKRA LAND [SHREE SHUKRA CLUB SHREE SAURABH|TANVIS.
Related Party BULLIONS IDEVELOPERS |ADINATH & RESORTS PARASNAT C. SHAH |SHAH

LIMITED LIMITED DEVELOPER LIMITED H

S DEVELOPE
RS

(B)Name Of The Common Common Chandakant Common Mayuri Chandraka | Chandrakant
Director Or Key [Directors Directors shah Directors Chandrakant nt Shah Shah
Managerial 1.Chandrakant [l.Chandrakant 1.Chandrakant  Shah R. Mayuri |2. Mayuri
Personnel Who Shah shah shah Chandraka | Chandrakant
Is Related, If 2. Mayuri Shah 2. Mayuri Shah . Mayuri Shah nt Shah Shah
Any; B. Aejaz B. Aejaz B.Aejaz Puthawala

IPuthawala Puthawala

4. Vaishali Rathod

5.Pragnesh

Sathwara
(C)Nature Of  Director And Directors and proprietor is Directors and Relative is a [Relative of |Relative of
Relationship;  [Common common director of the common Partner Director Director

Shareholders In  Shareholdersin  jcompany shareholders in

Entity entity entity

D)Nature, Sale/Purchase of [Sale, purchase of [Sale ,purchase Sale, purchase of [ale, Consultanc | Consultancy

Material Terms, [ewellary Items [land plot, of land plot, [and plot, purchase of y/brokerag|/brokerage
Monetary Value fand real estate premises, premises, premises , land plot, e
& Particulars Of jplot, land, bungalow etc. bungalow etc. pungalow etc. premises,
The Contract Or jpremises, etc. bungalow
Arrangements ete.
(E) Duration At will At will At will At will At will At will At will
Of The
Contracts/ Arra
Ngements/
Transactions
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Amount Of Details of transactions are mentioned at Note No. 30 to the notes to audit report members are requested to refer

Transaction the same.
Entered During
Financial 2023-
24

Amount Of 2500 2500 2000 1000 1000 25 25
Transaction To
Be Entered
During Each
Financial 2025-
26, 2026-27 And
2027-28

As required under the Companies Act, 2013 approval of members of the company is being sought
for the above referred transaction at arm’s length price.

The above transactions are in ordinary course of Business Board of Director recommends the
relevant resolution for your consideration and approval as an Ordinary Resolution.

None of the other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives other than of Mrs. Mayuri
Chandrakant Shah and Mr. Chandrakant Shah being relative and common Director and Mr. Aejaz
Puthawala being appointee and being common director, are concerned or interested in the

resolution.

REGISTERED OFFICE: By order of the Board of Directors
PANCHDHARA COMPLEX For SHUKRA JEWELLERY LIMITED
3RD FLOOR NEAR THE GRAND sd/-

BHAGAWATI HOTEL S.G. HIGHWAY CHANDRAKANT SHAH
BODAKDEV AHMEDABAD GUJARAT 380054 Director (DIN: 01188001)

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 05.09.2024
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SHUKRA JEWELLERY LIMITED
Board of Directors Report 2023-24

To,
The Shareholders,

The Directors of your Company have pleasure in submitting their 33t Report together with the
Audited Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2024.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

During the year under review, performance of your company as under:
(Standalone & Consolidated) (In Lakhs)

Particulars Year ended [Year ended [Year ended Year ended
31%t March [31*March (31 March 31%t March
2024 2023 2024 2023
(Standalone) (Standalone) |(Consolidated) (Consolidated)

Turnover 475.26 164.54 475.26 164.54

Profit/(Loss)before 8.85 2.01 8.85 2.01

Taxation

Less: Current Tax 1.38 0.31 1.38] 0.31

Deferred Tax 1.65 1.75 1.65] 1.75

Income Tax earlier years 0 0 0 0

Profit for The Year 5.82 -0.05 5.82 -0.05

Less: Items that will be re- 290.27| -107.79 11.02 -14.79

classified to Profit and Loss

accounts

Total Comprehensive Income 296.08 -107.84 16.83 -14.85

for the period

Less: Appropriation 0 (o) 0 (0

IAdjustment relating to 0 0 0

Fixed Assets

Transferred to General 0 0 0 0]

Reserve

Closing Balance of Profit and |AS PER NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

Loss Accounts

STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK

During the year under review, the company had Turnover of Rs. 475.26 (Rs. in lakhs) against the
previous year Turnover of Rs. 164.54 (Rs. in lakhs). The turnover increased by almost 290%
compared to the previous year turnover. And so on, the Profit of the company has also been
increased from Loss of Rs. 0.05 lacs to profit of Rs. 5.82 Lakhs on consolidated basis. That is
mainly because company is increasing its focus to real estate segment. During the year revenue
from real estate segment increased and diamond segment also increase as compared to previous
year that resulted in overall increase in profit as compared to previous year.Barring unforeseen
events, your director expects to achieve good results in the coming years in the same field of
operation.

DIVIDEND
In view of requirement of financial resources and considering the future requirements of funds,
your Directors are unable to recommend any Dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2024.
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TRANSFER TO RESERVES
No amount has been transferred to any Reserve/s Account during the year under review.

ANNUAL RETURN
Pursuant Section 92 (3) Annual Return will be available on following web link:
http:/ /shukrajewellery.com/investor-relations /AR2024

Company will upload the Annual Return as per the provisions of the Company’s Act 2013.

BUSINESS

Company is in Real Estate Business as well as Gems & Jewellery business. Two projects of the
company namely SHANTI SHUKRA at Ahmedabad and SHUBH SHUKRA at Visnagar have already
started in and are running as per expected level. The company is working very hard to sustain
and accelerate its growth in the competitive market as well as to provide better result than earlier
years.

DIRECTOR & KMP

Name of Director DIN/PAN Designation Date of
Appointment/
Resignation
CHANDRAKANT HIMMATLAL | 01188001 Non-Executive - Non 13/12/1991
SHAH Independent Director-
Chairperson
MAYURI CHANDRAKANT 01188108 Non-Executive - Non 13/12/1991
SHAH Independent Director
AEJAZAHMED MOHAMMED 07883753 Whole time director 11/06/2024*
HUSAIN PUTHAWALA
PRAGNESH 09247632 Non-Executive - Independent | 14/08/2021
GHANSHYAMBHAI Director
SATHWARA
VAISHALIBEN 09247660 Non-Executive - Independent | 14/08/2021
BHAVESHKUMAR VADHER Director
SUDHIRKUMAR PRAJAPATI AWJPP6406C | Chief Financial Officer 24/07/2017

* reappointed as WTD

A Declaration has been received from Independent Directors stating name of companies in which they
hold Directorship and/or membership/ Chairmanship of Committees of Board, as stipulated under
Regulations of LODR Regulation, 2015 are given at Corporate Governance of the Annual Report.

DEPOSITS FROM PUBLIC
The Company has not accepted any deposits from public and as such, no amount on account of
principal or interest on deposits from public was outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet.

SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY

During the year under review, there is no change in capital structure of the company and the
Company has not issued any shares with differential voting rights nor granted any stock neither
options nor sweat equity.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS
The loans if any, made by the Company are within the limits prescribed u/s 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and no guarantee or security is provided by the company.
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The particulars of loans, guarantees and investments have been disclosed in the financial
statements.

INSURANCE

All the properties and the insurable interest of the company including building, plants and
machinery and stocks wherever necessary and to the extent required have been adequately
insured.

AUDITORS’ REPORT
In the opinion of the directors, the notes to the accounts are self-explanatory and adequately
explained the matters, which are dealt with by the auditors.

There is no adverse remarks in the report and hence nothing to report thereon.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND/SHARES TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND
PROTECTION FUND - IF ANY:
There is no amount transferred to IEPF during the year under review.

SUBSIDIARIES & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
The Company does not have any subsidiary. Shukra Bullions Limited is an associate company
and under the same management.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SUB-SECTION (12) OF
SECTION 143 OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL
GOVERNMENT:

There was no fraud reported by Auditor during the financial year 2023-2024.

EXPLANATIONS OR COMMENTS BY THE BOARD ON EVERY QUALIFICATION,
RESERVATION OR ADVERSE REMARK OR DISCLAIMER MADE:

There is no additional qualification, reservation or adverse remark given by statutory Auditor and
for the remarks/qualification Secretarial Auditor is self-explanatory. Due to non-availability of
resourece some compliance was delayed due to various reasons beyond our control and
unintentional. Board make full endeavor to timely comply all the requirements stated in the
secretarial Audit report/Corporate Governance Report and assure that in future such compliance
will be done in timely manner without any delay.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the board of directors, to the best of their

knowledge and ability, confirm:

1. That in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed and there are no material departures.

2. That such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year ended on 31st March 2024
and of the profit of the Company for that period.

3. That proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting

records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the

Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

That the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.

5. That internal financial control has been laid down to be followed by the Company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively.

6. Those proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

>
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RISK MANAGEMENT
Details of risk management committee are given under the Corporate Governance report, which is
forming part of this report.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD & COMMITTEES
For details of the meetings of the board, please refer to the corporate governance report, which is
forming part of the directors’ report.

POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION AND OTHER DETAILS

The Company’s policy on directors’ appointment and remuneration and other matters provided in
Section 178 (3) of the Act has been disclosed in the corporate governance report, which is forming
part of the directors’ report.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Act, which came into effect from April 1, 2014,
Mr. PRAGNESH GHANSHYAMBHAI SATHWARA (DIN: 09247632), Mrs. VAISHALIBEN RATHOD
(DIN: 09247660) submitted their disclosures to the Board that they fulfill all the requirements as
stipulated in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and under SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 164(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Company has received the disclosure in Form DIR-8 from its Directors being appointed or re-
appointed and has noted that none of the Directors are disqualified under Section 164(2) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14(1) of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
For details of the meetings of the board, please refer to the corporate governance report, which
forms part of this report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

In accordance with the provisions of the Regulation 18 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, and
Companies Act 2013, the Company has constituted an Audit Committee comprising of
Independent and Non-Independent Directors. The Audit Committee acts in accordance with the
terms of reference specified from time to time by the Board. The details of the terms of audit
committee and other details are given in the Corporate Governance Report.

REMUNERATION & NOMINATION COMMITTEE:

The Board of Directors has framed a policy which lays down a framework in relation to
remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management of the Company.
The policy lays down the criteria for selection and appointment of Board Members. The details of
the policy are explained in the Corporate Governance Report.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:
The Vigil Mechanism /Whistle Blower policy has been posted on The Company has a Vigil
Mechanism / Whistle Blower policy to report genuine concerns, grievances, frauds and
mismanagements, if any. The Vigil Mechanism /Whistle Blower policy has been posted on the
website of the Company at www.shukrajewellery.com

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

During the year under review there are no significant and material orders passed by the
Regulators or Courts that would impact the going status of the Company and its future
operations.
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TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

None of the transactions with related parties falls under the scope of section 188(1) of the Act.
Information on transactions with related parties pursuant to section 134(3)(h) of the Act read with
rule 8(2) of the Companies(Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given in Annexure A-1 in Form AOC-2 and
the same forming part of this report.

PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER IBC CODE, 2016 AND DIFFERENCE IN VALUATION AS PER
RULES (5) (XI) & (XII) OF THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014

No application or any proceeding is pending under IBC Code. 2016

DEPOSITORY SERVICES:

The Company’s Equity Shares have been admitted to the depository mechanism of the National
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and also the Central Depository Services (India) Limited
(CDSL). As a result the investors have an option to hold the shares of the Company in a
dematerialized form in either of the two Depositories. The Company has been allotted ISIN
No.INE344E01016.

Shareholders therefore are requested to take full benefit of the same and lodge their holdings with
Depository Participants [DPs| with whom they have their Demat Accounts for getting their
holdings in electronic form.

CODE OF CONDUCT:

Your Company is committed to conducting its business in accordance with the applicable Laws,
rules and regulations and highest standards of business ethics. In recognition thereof, the Board
of Directors has implemented a Code of Conduct for adherence by the Directors, Senior
Management Personnel and Employees of the Company. This will help in dealing with ethical
issues and also foster a culture of accountability and integrity. The code of conduct is available
on the company’s website www.shukrajewellery.com

All the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have confirmed compliance with the
Code.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s. JAIN & GOLECHHA, Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad, (having Firm Registration
No0.0119637W with the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India), were appointed as statutory
auditor of the company from the conclusion of 31st AGM till the conclusion of 36t AGM on such
remuneration as may be agreed upon by the Audit Committee/Board of Directors in consultation
with the Statutory Auditors. As required under the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies
Act, 2013, the Company has obtained written confirmation from M/s. JAIN & GOLECHHA,
confirming to the effect that their appointment, would be accordance with the provision of Section
141 of the Companies Act, 2013.

COST AUDIT

Applicable provisions of Cost Audit compliance, if any, were dealt separately. During the year
under review cost audit was not applicable to company and pursuant to Section 148 (1) company
had maintained the applicable cost records.

AUDITORS’ REPORT, SECRETARIAL AUDIT AND OBSERVATIONS
The observations of the auditors contained in their report have been adequately dealt with in the

notes to the accounts which are self-explanatory and therefore, does not call for any further
comment.
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Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under,
the Company has appointed Mr. Kishor S. Dudhatra, Practicing Company Secretary to undertake
the Secretarial Audit of the Company.

Report of the secretarial auditor is given as an Annexure A-2 which forms part of this report with
reference to qualification stated in Secretarial Audit report, Board reports that company strive to
adhered to timely compliance necessary applicable law. Board noted the lapse which is
unintentional and assure that in future timely compliance of the same.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings
and outgo pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Rule 8(3) of
the Companies(Accounts) Rules, 2014 is as under:

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

The company’s operations involve very low energy consumption; whenever possible measures have
already been implemented. The measures set out above do not have any significant impact on the
overall cost of the production.

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
No technology has been imported during the year.
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING/OUTGO

The Company mainline of Business is the manufacturing of Diamond Studded Gold Jewellery,
Trading in Cut & Polished Diamond & Real Estate Business.

Total Foreign Exchange Earned: NIL
Total Foreign Exchange Outgo: NIL

ENVIRONMENT AND SAFETY

The Company is aware of the importance of environmentally clean and safe operations. The
Company’s policy requires conduct of operations in such a manner, so as to ensure safety of all
concerned, compliances, environmental regulations and preservation of natural resources at the
Plant.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
Our company does not fall under the purview of Section 135 of companies Act, 2013. Hence no
Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives have been taken during the year.

BOARD EVALUATION

The board of directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, board
committees and individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the corporate
governance requirements as prescribed by Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”).

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the
directors on the basis of the criteria such as the Board composition and structure, effectiveness of
board processes, information and functioning, etc.

The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the

committee members on the basis of the criteria such as the composition of committees,
effectiveness of committee meetings, etc.
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The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (“NRC”) reviewed the performance of
the individual directors on the basis of the criteria such as the contribution of the individual
director to the Board and committee meetings like preparedness on the issues to be discussed,
meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc. In addition, the Chairman
was also evaluated on the key aspects of his role.

In a separate meeting of independent Directors, performance of non-independent directors,
performance of the board as a whole and performance of the Chairman was evaluated, taking into
account the views of executive directors and non-executive directors. The same was discussed in
the board meeting that followed the meeting of the independent Directors, at which the
performance of the Board, its committees and individual directors was also discussed.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The details in respect of internal financial control and their adequacy are included in the
management discussion & analysis, which forms part of this report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Detailed Corporate governance report is attached with this report.

Pursuant to SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the report
of the Corporate Governance and the Certificate of the Auditors of the Company in respect of
compliance thereof is attached with this report.

LISITNG
The Company’s Shares are listed on BSE Limited, Mumbai. Scrip Code: 523790
SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company complies with all applicable secretarial standards issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India.

DISCLOSURE AS PER SEXUAL HARRASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHHIBITION &REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The company has a policy on prevention, prohibition & redressal of sexual Harassment at
workplace and matters connected therewith or incidental thereto covering all the aspects as
contained under “The sexual Harassment of women at workplace (Prevention, prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013”.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
The information required under Section 197 of the Act read with rule 5(1) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are given below:

a. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the
employees of the Company for the financial year*:

Executive directors/ Non-executive director Ratio to median

None of the director {executive /non-executive} receiving [N.A.
any remuneration.

Note: Considering the financial situation none of the director is receiving any remuneration hence
the data is not comparable.
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b. The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, chief executive officer, chief
financial officer, company secretary in the financial year*

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer [% increase in remuneration in
and Company Secretary the financial year

CS NA.

CFO NA.

Note: Considering the financial situation of attrition of employees and CFO is not receiving any
remuneration hence the data is not comparable.

c. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year-.
N.A.

d. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company- 02.

e. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the
managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile
increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are
any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration: Not Applicable

f. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company:
none of the directors is receiving any remuneration.

There is no employee appointed in the company for which Information required under Rule 5(2) of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is required
to be provided.

TAXES:

Company is regularly paying Income tax, GST, Sales Tax and other statutory dues like Provident
Fund, ESIC, as applicable. As regard to applicable taxes appropriate provision and treatments
have been made as per law.

Details of the payment refund and appeals and disputed amount have been adequately provided
in audit report and the same are self-explanatory and the amount of dispute is being dealt with
various authorities and waiting for final outcome.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Your Company’s relations with its employees remained cordial throughout the year. The Directors
wish to place on record their deep appreciation for the services rendered by staff members and
executives of the company. Your company has taken adequate steps for the health and safety of
its employees.

MATERIAL CHANGES AFFECTING FINANCIAL POISTION OF THE COMPANY
No material changes or commitments, affecting the financial position of the Company have

occurred between the end of the financial year of the company, to which the financial statements
relate, i.e. 31st March, 2024 and the date of Board Report.

Page 23 of 150




ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

The Directors sincerely express their appreciation to the employees at all levels, Bankers,
customers, investors, Government of Gujarat and Ministry of Government for their sustained
support and co-operation and hope that the same will continue in future.

Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep appreciation for the dedication and hard
work put by the employees at all levels towards the growth of the Company. Last but not the least,
the Board of Directors wish to thank the Investor/ Shareholders for their support, co-operation
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BHAGAWATI HOTEL S.G. HIGHWAY BODAKDEV
AHMEDABAD GUJARAT 380054 CHANDRAKANT SHAH
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(DIN: 01188001)

Place: AHMEDABAD
Date: 05.09.2024

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION
A. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS AND OUTLOOK:

India's gem and Jewellery industry has shown remarkable resilience and perseverance in the face
of global challenges. Despite inflation in the USA, the Russia-Ukraine war, and the Israel -Hamas
Conflict in middle east for almost a year, a key market, the industry has managed to put up a
commendable performance.

As per Report from GEM & JEWELLERY EXPORT PROMOTION COUNCIL and INDIA BRAND
EQUITY FOUNDATION:

- The overall gross exports of Gems & Jewellery at US$ 32022.08 million (Rs. 265187.95 crores) is
showing a decline of 14.94% (-12.17% in Rs term) as compared to US$ 37646.17 million (Rs.
301925.97 crores) for the same period previous year.

- The overall gross imports of Gems & Jewellery at US$ 22267.839 million (Rs. 184355.48 crores)
is showing a decline of 13.84% (-11.09% in Rs. term) as compared to US$ 25844.46 million (Rs.
207356.14 crores) for the same period previous year.

- India ranks first among the top exporters in cut & polished diamonds, and second in gold
jewellery, silver jewellery and lab-grown diamonds in the year 2022. India’s gold and diamond
trade contributed ~7% to India’s Gross Domestic Product (GDP) as of 2022. The gems and
jewellery sector has employs ~5 million. Based on its potential for growth and value addition, the
Government declared the gems and jewellery sector as a focus area for export promotion. In
September 2023, Malbar Group invested Rs. 1,000 crore (US$ 120 million) by 2025. Cumulative
FDI inflows in diamond and gold ornaments in India stood at US$ 1,276.52 million between April
2000-March 2024.
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- According to Savills India, real estate demand for data centers is expected to increase by 15-18
million sq. ft. by 2025. In 2023, luxury home sales in India surged by 75%, doubling their share
in total housing sales. Organized retail real estate stock is expected to increase by 28% to 82
million sq. ft. by 2023.

- Real estate segment is improving in India. Particularly Government spending is increasing in
infrastructure and public utility sector. Due to enactment of RERA, a better transparency will lead
to higher investment in real estate sector.

B. OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS:

India is deemed to be the hub of the global jewellery market because of its low costs and
availability of high-skilled labour. India is the world’s largest cutting and polishing center for
diamonds, with the cutting and polishing industry being well supported by government policies.
India's Gems and Jewellery sector has been contributing in a big way to the country's foreign
exchange earnings (FEEs). The Government of India has viewed the sector as a thrust area for
export promotion. The Indian government presently allows 100 per cent Foreign Direct Investment
(FDI) in the sector through the automatic route.

In the coming years, growth in Gems and Jewellery sector would be largely contributed by the
development of large retailers/brands. Established brands are guiding the organized market and
are opening opportunities to grow. Increasing penetration of organized players provides variety in
terms of products and designs. Also, the relaxation of restrictions of gold import is likely to
provide a fillip to the industry. The improvement in availability along with the reintroduction of
low cost gold metal loans and likely stabilization of gold prices at lower levels is expected to drive
volume growth for jewellers over short to medium term. The demand for Jewellery is expected to
be significantly supported by the recent positive developments in the industry.

Real Estate Sector will have tremendous growth opportunity and company intend to take initiative in
the field of real estate and infrastructure sector.

C. SEGMENT-WISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE
A detail of segments is given in financial statement.

D. INITIATIVES

The initiatives are being taken by the Company for improving the quality standards and reduction
of costs at appropriate level. New machineries are imported to provide better result and to cope up
with changing requirement of the industry. The employees at all levels are being made aware of
the changing conditions and the challenges of the open market conditions and to train the
personnel to tackle the difficult situations which will improve the overall productivity, profitability.
Company is negotiating for export orders with international buyers and management is hopeful to
achieve higher export turnover during the year. Company has entered in to Real Estate business
along with existing business. Company is negotiating for land at Ahmedabad for development.

E. RISKS AND CONCERNS:

Company is in the Gems and Jewellery business and real estate Business and fluctuation in price
of commodity in international markets as well as fluctuation of dollar price may impact the entire
industry. The unavailability of fund is also affecting India’s position in the international market.
Government has restricted import and now days most government of policies are demotivating
import of Gold. Today people have more faith in gold than government bonds. Future unfavorable
government policies may have impact on business of the company.

While rising interest rates are a cause for concern, the desire for larger, more luxurious homes
will also see a surge. The popularity of WFH and hybrid working arrangements has increased the
Demand for vacation houses. We anticipate that these trends will continue in 2023-24. To
mitigate risk at all level company have experienced management and staff.

Page 25 of 150




F. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM:

The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity
of its operations. The scope and authority of the Internal Audit function is defined by the Audit
Committee. To maintain its objectivity and independence, the Internal Audit function reports to
the Chairperson of the Audit Committee of the Board/and to the Chairperson.

The Internal Audit Department monitor and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal
control system in the Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures
and policies of the Company.

Based on their part of internal audit function, the company undertakes corrective action in their
respective areas and thereby strengthen the controls Significant audit observations and
recommendation along with corrective actions thereon are presented to the Audit Committee of
the Board.

G.DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL
PERFORMANCE:

During the year under review revenue of a company Revenue from operation has been increased
to Rs. 475.26 (Rs. in lakhs) as compared to previous year’s Revenue i.e. 164.54 (Rs. in lakhs)
Company has managed its operations on a same level and profit after tax has also increased
proportionately. Management of company is working hard to achieve good result in upcoming
years.

H. MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT,
INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED.

The Company believes investing in people though creating an environment where people are
valued as individuals and are given equal opportunities for achieving professional and personal
goal. Employee's relations continue to be cordial. Training and development activities are
identified, organizes and progress monitored as part of human resource development activities.

I. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES (I.E. CHANGE OF 25% OR MORE AS COMPARED TO
THE IMMEDIATELY PREVIOUS FINANCIAL YEAR) IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS, ALONG WITH
DETAILED EXPLANATIONS THEREFOR, INCLUDING

During the year under review company had Positive growth as total revenue increased to 475.26
lakhs as compared to previous year revenue 164.54. Most of the financial ratios are not
comparable to previous year but major improvement shown to debt service coverage ratio, current
ratio etc. and main reason to improve debt service coverage ratio are given as under:

Ratios Ratio Ratio | Numerator and Denominator Explanation of variation of more
(CY) (PY) explanation than 25%

(a)Current ratio 6.31 2.16 Current Assets Due to increase in other current

Current Liabilities assets and decrease in trade
payables

(b)Debt Equity ratio | 0.02 0.01 Total debt Due to increase in borrowings and
Shareholder’s equity other equity

(c) Debt service (0.54) 2.10 Net profit before taxes + non cash | Due to increase in borrowings

coverage ratio operating expenses like

depreciation and other
amortizations +interest +other
adjustment like loss on sale of
fixed assets

Interest and lease payments +
principal repayments

(d) Return on equity | 0.16% 0.00% | Net profit after taxes-Preference Due to increase in profit after taxes
ratio Dividend Average Shareholder’s in current year as compared to last
Equity year
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(e) Inventory 0.04 0.01 COGS and Average inventory Due to increase in inventory
turnover ratio (opening +closing balance/2) Jewellery segment and increase in
sale in real estate segment
(f) Trade receivable 0.38 0.27 Net credit sales (gross credit sales | Due to increase in trade receivables
turnover ratio minus sales return) in current year as compared to last
Average account receivables year
(opening +closing balance/2)
(g) Trade payable 0.98 0.29 Net credit purchases (gross credit | Due to decrease in trade payables
turnover ratio purchase minus purchase return) | in current year as compared to last
Average account payables year
(opening +closing balance/2)
(h) Net capital 0.17 0.16 Net sales NA
turnover ratio Working capital
(i) Net profit ratio 1.22 -0.03 | Net profit Due to increase in profit after tax in
Net sales current year as compared to last
year
() Return on 369.15% |57.82%| Change in market value Due to change in market value of
investment Investment cost investment
(k) Return on 0.24 0.32 Earnings before interest and Due to Decrease in EBIT in current
Capital Employed taxes year as compared to last year
Capital Employed 9tangible net
worth + total debt+ deferred tax
Liability)

J. DETAILS OF ANY CHANGE IN RETURN ON NET WORTH AS COMPARED TO THE
IMMIEDIATELY PREVIOUS FINANCIAL YEAR ALONG WITH A DETAILED EXPLANATION
THEREOF - During the year there is change in return on net worth as compared to previous
financial year, the same has been mentioned above at Point No I.

2. DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT
Appropriate accounting standards were followed in preparation of annual accounts, there is no
treatment different from that prescribed in Accounting Standard.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in the Directors’ Report & Management Discussion and Analysis describing the
Company’s objectives, projections, estimates, expectations or predictions may be forward looking
statements.

Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or implied. Important factors that
could make difference to the Company’s operations include cyclical demand, changes in
government regulations, tax regimes, economic development and other ancillary factors.

REGISTERED OFFICE:

PANCHDHARA COMPLEX

3RP FLOOR NEAR THE GRAND

BHAGAWATI HOTEL S.G. HIGHWAY BODAKDEV
AHMEDABAD GUJARAT 380054

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR SHUKRA JEWELLERY LIMITED
Sd/-

CHANDRAKANT SHAH
Director
(DIN: 01188001)

Place: AHMEDABAD
Date: 05.09.2024
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SHUKRA JEWELLERY LIMITED

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. COMPANYS’ PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Shukra Jewellery Limited (“the Company”) is committed to do business in an efficient, responsible
and ethical manner. The core values of the Company’s Governance process include independence,
integrity, accountability, transparency and fairness.

The Corporate Governance structure specifies the distribution of rights, responsibilities and
powers among different participants in the corporation. All strategic decisions regarding
investment, diversification, major decisions regarding procurement, commercial and finance are
preceded ahead after approval of the Board.

The Company is committed to enhance shareholders value in the fair and transparent manner
and has been in the forefront for bench marking itself with the best business practices globally.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Composition and Category

As on March 31, 2024 the structure of the Board of the Company maintained an optimum mix of
Executive, Non- Executive and Independent Directors and the same is in conformity with the
Listing Regulations. The Board’s current strength is 5 members, who are having rich experience
in the field of marketing, finance, industry, business and management.

Besides the Chairman, who is a Non-Executive Promoter Director, the board comprises of 2 Non-
Executive - Independent Director, 1 Executive Director and 1 Non-Executive— Non-Independent
Women Director.

1: Composition of the Board of Directors as on March 31, 2024.

The details of composition of the Board, category, attendance of Directors at Board Meetings
during financial year and last Annual General Meeting, number of other Directorships and other
Committee Memberships are given below.

2: Board Meetings, attendance, position held in committee meetings:

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on various issues, including strategy
related matters pertaining to the business of the Company. Apart from this, the approval of the
Board is obtained through Circulation of Resolution to all the Directors in case some
urgent/special situation arises. Such Circular Resolution is also confirmed at the next Board
Meeting.

Agenda papers containing all necessary information / documents are made available to the Board
in advance to enable the Board to take informed decisions and to discharge its functions
effectively. Where it is not practicable to attach the relevant information as a part of agenda
papers, the same are tabled at the Meeting of the Board.

As mandated by Regulation 26 of the Listing Regulations, none of the Directors are members of

more than 10 Board level committees, nor are they Chairman of more than 5 committees in which
they are members of such committees.
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The names and categories of the Directors, their attendance at Board meetings and General
Meeting as also position held by them in committees of other public limited companies as on 31st
March 2024 are given below:

Name of the Director| Category Attendance particular 2023-24
Board Board [Last No. of Chairman [Name of Listed
Meeting |Meeting AGM Directorshi /Member [Entities where person
held Attende |attended p in other [Ship in |is director and
During d Public Ltd. Other category of
tenure Cos public directorship
of limited
Director Cos.
1.CHANDRAKANT Non-Executive | 7 7 Yes 3 3 SHUKRA BULLIONS
HIMMATLAL SHAH Non- LIMITED (Non-
Independent Executive - Non
Director, Independent
Chairperson Director,
Chairperson)
2.MAYURI Non-Executive | 7 7 Yes 3 1 SHUKRA BULLIONS
CHANDRAKANT SHAH| Non- LIMITED (Non-
Independent, Executive - Non
Women Independent Women
Director Director)
3. AEJAZAHMED Executive 7 7 Yes 2 0 SHUKRA BULLIONS
MOHAMMED HUSSAIN Director LIMITED (Non-
PUTHAWALA (WTD) Executive - Non
Independent
Director)
4. PRAGNESH Non-Executive 4 8 8 Yes 1 0 SHUKRA BULLIONS
GHANSHYAMBHAI Independent LIMITED (Non-
SATHWARA Director Executive -
Independent
Director)
5. VAISHALIBEN Non-Executive { 8 8 Yes 1 0 SHUKRA BULLIONS

BHAVESHKUMAR
VADHER

Independent
Director

LIMITED (Non-
Executive -
Independent
Director)

3. Number of board meeting held during the year:
During the year 2023-24, the Board met 8 (Eight) times. Details of these Meetings are as follows:-

Sr.
No.

Date of Board Meetings

1

21.04.2023

30.05.2023

12.08.2023

02.09.2023

09.11.2023

14.02.2024

31.03.2024

N o0upWDN

31.03.2024 *

* Meeting of independent directors where in other non-independent directors are not entitled to

attend.
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4: Relationships between Directors inter-se
Mr. Chandrakant Himmatlal Shah is related to Mrs. Mayuri Chandrakant Shah as spouse.

F: Shareholding of Non- Executive Directors:

Name of Director Designation Shareholding

Chandrakant Shah Non-Executive - Non Independent 18,93,400 Equity
Director Shares

Mayuri Shah Non-Executive - Non Independent 9,10,000 Equity
Director Shares

Pragnesh Sathwara Non-Executive - Independent Director Nil

Vaishaliben Vadher Non-Executive - Independent Director Nil

G. Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors:

The Company has framed a policy for familiarization programme for Independent Director and the
same is disclosed on the website of the Company i.e. www.shukrajewellery.com

H. Key Board qualifications, expertise and attributes of board of directors:

The table below summarizes the key qualifications, skills, and attributes which are taken into

Consideration while nominating candidates to serve on the Board:

Financial

Leadership of a financial firm or
management of the finance function
of an enterprise, resulting in
proficiency in complex financial
management, capital allocation,
and financial reporting processes,
or experience in supervising a
principal financial officer, principal
accounting or person performing
similar functions.

Risk management

Experience in identifying and
evaluating the significant risk
exposures to the business
strategy of the Company and
assess the Management’s
actions to mitigate the strategic,
legal and compliance, and
operational risk exposures.

Global business

Experience in driving business
success in markets around the
world, with an understanding of
diverse business environments,
economic conditions, cultures,
and regulatory frameworks, and
a broad perspective on global
market opportunities.

Leadership

Extended leadership experience for
a significant enterprise, resulting in
a practical understanding of
organizations, processes, strategic
planning, and risk management.
Demonstrated strengths in
developing talent, planning
succession, and driving change and
long-term growth.

Information Technology

A significant background in
technology, resulting in
knowledge of how to anticipate
technological trends, generate
disruptive innovation, and
extend or create new business
models

Sales and marketing

Experience in developing
strategies to grow sales and
market share, build brand
awareness and equity, and
enhance enterprise reputation.
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Names of Directors who have such skills/expertise/competence:

Sr. | Name of Director Skills/ expertise/ competence

No.

1 CHANDRAKANT HIMMATLAL SHAH Financial/ Risk Management/ Global business/
Leadership

2 MAYURI CHANDRAKANT SHAH Financial/ Risk management/Management and
administration

3 AEJAZAHMED MOHAMMED HUSAIN | Financial/ Sales and marketing

PUTHAWALA

I. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Act, the independent director has
submitted their disclosures to the Board that they fulfil all the requirements as stipulated
in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and under SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015.

J. Detailed reason for the resignation of an independent director who resigns before expiry
of his/ her tenure: Not applicable

K. Information on Directors Re-appointment:

1. Mr. Chandrakant Himmatlal Shah (DIN-01188001) Director is the founder of our Company, he
has served our company for more than 30 years. His zeal and dedication towards work has helped
the company to achieve greater heights. Our company needs his foresight and knowledge for
future development.

The details of Mr. Chandrakant Himmatlal Shah in pursuance of the Listing Agreement are
mentioned hereunder:

NAME OF DIRECTOR Mr. CHANDRAKANT HIMMATLAL SHAH

Date of Birth 11/02/1959

Date of Appointment 13/12/1991

Quualification Graduate

Expertise in specific functional Areas Management Finance and Administration

List of other public Companies in which 1.SHUKRA BULLIONS LIMITED

directorship is held as on 2.SHUKRA LAND DEVELOPERS LIMITED
3.SHUKRA CLUB & RESORTS LIMITED

Chairman / Member of the committee of other 1

companies

Terms and Conditions of Re-appointment As per the original terms and conditions of
appointment

Remuneration last drawn (including sitting NIL

fees, if any)

Remuneration proposed to be paid NIL

No. of Board Meetings attended during the year (out | (7/8)
of 8 held) one being meeting of independent director

he is not entitled to attend.

Shareholding of the Director in the Company 18,93,400 (equity shares)

Relationship with other Directors / Key Managerial | Mayuri Chandrakant Shah (Spouse)

Personnel
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2. Mr. Aejazahmed Mohammed Husain Puthawala (DIN-07883753), Whole-time Director of the
company. He has served our company for more than 5 years. His dedication and hard-work has
helped the company to grow faster and to increase the efficiency to compete in highly competitive
market. Through his guidance and support the company can achieve great success in shorter
time in future.

The details of Mr. Aejazahmed Mohammed Husain Puthawala in pursuance of the Listing
Agreement are mentioned hereunder:

NAME OF DIRECTOR

MR. AEJAZAHMED MOHAMMED HUSAIN
PUTHAWALA

Date of Birth

28/01/1957

Date of Appointment

24/07/2017 ( Re-appointed as WTD
w.e.f.11.06.2024 as approved by Board of
directors meeting held on 29.05.2024)

Quualification

B.E. (CIVIL)

Expertise in specific functional Areas

CIVIL ENGINEERING

List of Companies in which directorship is
held as on

1.SHUKRA BULLIONS LIMITED
2.SHUKRA LAND DEVELOPERS LIMITED

Chairman / Member of the committee of
other companies

1

Terms and Conditions of Re-appointment

As per the original terms and conditions of

appointment
Remuneration last drawn (including sitting | NIL
fees, if any)
Remuneration proposed to be paid NIL
No. of Board Meetings attended during the (7/8)
year (out of 8 held) one being meeting of
independent director he is not entitled to
attend.
Shareholding of the Director in the Nil
Company
Relationship with other Directors / Key N.A.

Managerial Personnel

L. INFORMATION SUPPLIED BY BOARD:

The Board has complete access to all information with the Company. All Board meetings are
governed by a structured agenda which is backed by comprehensive background information.
Inter-alia, the following information is regularly provided to the Board, as part of the agenda
papers well in advance of the Board meetings, or is tabled in the course of the Board meeting:

- Annual operating plans and budgets and any updates.

- Capital budgets and any updates.

- Quarterly results for the Company.

- Minutes of meetings of audit committee and other committees of the board.

- The information on recruitment and remuneration of senior officers just below the board
level, including appointment or removal of Chief Financial Officer and the Company Secretary.

- Show cause, demand, prosecution notices and penalty notices which are materially
important.

- Fatal or serious accidents, dangerous occurrences, any material effluent or pollution
problems.

- Any material default in financial obligations to and by the Company, or substantial non-
payment for goods sold by the Company.
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- Any issue, which involves possible public or product liability claims of substantial nature,
including any judgment or order which, may have passed strictures on the conduct of the
company or taken an adverse view regarding another enterprise that can have negative
implications on the Company.

- Details of any joint venture or collaboration agreement

- Any transactions that involves substantial payment towards goodwill, brand equity, or
intellectual property.

- Significant labour problems and their proposed solutions. Any significant development in
Human Resources/ Industrial Relations front like signing of wage agreement, implementation
of Voluntary Retirement Scheme etc.

- Sale of material nature, of investments, subsidiaries, assets, which is not in normal course of
business.

- Quarterly details of foreign exchange exposures and the steps taken by management to limit
the risks of adverse exchange rate movement, if material.

- Non-compliance of any regulatory, statutory or listing requirements and shareholders service
such as nonpayment of dividend, delay in share transfer etc.

The Board has established procedures to enable the Board to periodically review Compliance
reports of all laws applicable to the company, prepared by the company, as well as steps taken by
the Company to rectify instances of non-compliance.

The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors has been carried out by the entire Board
of Director to its satisfaction. In the above evaluation process the directors, who have were
subjected to evaluation did not participate.

M. COMMITTEES OF BOARD:

To focus effectively on the issues and ensure expedient resolution of the diverse matters, the
Board has constituted a set of Committees of independent Directors with specific terms of
reference / scope. The committee operates as empowered agents of the board. The inputs and
details required for the decision is provided by the operating managers. The Minutes of the
Meeting of all the Committees of the board are placed before the board for discussions / noting.

Details of the Committees of the Board and other related information are as follows:

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has a qualified and independent Audit Committee comprising of (3) three Directors.
The broad terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in consonance with the provisions of
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations.

The Committee acts as a link between the Management, the Statutory Auditors and the Board of
Directors of the Company. The Committee focus its attention on monitoring the financial reporting
system within the Company, considering Quarterly & Annual Financial Results of the Company
and submitting its observations to the Board of Directors before its adoption by the Board, review
of the internal control system, audit methodology and process, major accounting policies and
practice, compliance with accounting standards. Committee also reviews the legal compliance
reporting system.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as under:
e Oversight of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;
e Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of
the company;
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Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory
auditors;
Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor’s report
thereon before submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to:
oMatters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be
included in the Board’s report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of
the Companies Act, 2013
oChanges, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.
O0Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by
management
oSignificant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings
oCompliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements
oDisclosure of any related party transactions
0Qualifications in the draft audit report
Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to
the board for approval;
Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised
through an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of
funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus /
notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of
proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the
Board to take up steps in this matter;
Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of
audit process;
Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related
parties;
Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;
Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;
Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;
Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors,
adequacy of the internal control systems;
Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit functions
Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;
Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters
where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a
material nature and reporting the matter to the board;
Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and
scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;
To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors,
debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and
creditors;
To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism;
Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the Whole-time Finance Director or any other person
heading the finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the
qualifications, experience and background, etc. of the candidate;
Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;
Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit Committee),
submitted by management, if any;
Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory
auditors, if any;
Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses, if any.
Statement of deviations, if any; in terms of Regulation 32(1) & 32(7) of the Listing
Regulations.

Head of the Finance and Accounts Department, representative of the Statutory Auditors and other
executives as are considered necessary, attend meetings of the Audit Committee.
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The Committee met Four (4) times during the year on 30.05.2023, 12.08.2023, 09.11.2023 and
14.02.2024.

Attendance record at the meetings of the Audit Committee of Directors during financial year 2023-
24:

The names of members of committee and their attendance for meeting of Committee are as

follows:

Name of the Members Status No. of | No. of Meetings
Meetings Attended
entitled to
Attend

PRAGNESH GHANSHYAMBHAI SATHWARA Chairman 4 4

AEJAZAHMED MOHAMMED HUSAIN PUTHAWALA Member 4

VAISHALIBEN BHAVESHKUMAR VADHER Member 4 4

The Chairperson of the Committee was present at the Annual General Meeting held on to attend
the shareholder’s queries.

4. NOMINATION & REMUNEATION COMMITTEE

The Company is having “Nomination and Remuneration Committee” constituted in accordance
with Section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations. All
matters relating to review and approval of compensation payable to the executive and non-
executive directors are considered by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and
necessary recommendations are made by the Committee to the Board for the approval within the
overall limits approved by the Members and as per Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

The names of members of committee and their attendance before reconstitution are as follows:

Name of the Members Status No. of | No. of Meetings
Meetings Attended
entitled to
_ Attend
PRAGNESH GHANSHYAMBHAI SATHWARA Chairman 2 2
MAYURI CHANDRAKANT SHAH Member 2 2
VAISHALIBEN BHAVESHKUMAR VADHER Member 2 2

The Committee met Two (2) times during the year on 30.05.2023 and 09.11.2023.

Terms of Reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, inter-alia are as follows:

- Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of
a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the
directors, key managerial personnel and other employees.

- Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.

- Devising a policy on the Board diversity

- Identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their
appointment and removal. Removal should be strictly in terms of the applicable law/s and in
compliance of principles of natural justice.

- Recommend to the Board, remuneration including salary, perquisite and commission to be
paid to the Company’s Executive Directors on an annual basis or as may be permissible by
laws applicable.

- Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.

- Devising a policy on the Board diversity
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Identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their
appointment and removal. Removal should be strictly in terms of the applicable law/s and in
compliance of principles of natural justice.

Recommend to the Board, remuneration including salary, perquisite and commission to be
paid to the Company’s Executive Directors on an annual basis or as may be permissible by
laws applicable.

To decide whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director,
on the basis of the report of performance evaluation of independent directors.

Recommend to the Board, the Sitting Fees payable for attending the meetings of the
Board/Committee thereof, and, any other benefits such as Commission, if any, payable to the
Non-Executive Directors.

Setting the overall Remuneration Policy and other terms of employment of Directors,
wherever required.

Policy Relating to Remuneration of Directors, KMP & Senior Management Personnel:

To ensure that the level and components of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to
attract, retain and motivate Directors, KMP and other employees of the quality required to
run the Company successfully.

No director/KMP/other employee is involved in deciding his or her own remuneration.

The trend prevalent in the similar industry, nature and size of business is kept in view and
given due weightage to arrive at a competitive quantum of remuneration.
It is to be ensured that relationship of remuneration to the performance is clear & meets
appropriate performance benchmarks which are unambiguously laid down and
communicated.
Improved performance should be rewarded by increase in remuneration and suitable
authority for value addition in future.
Remuneration packages should strike a balance between fixed and incentive pay, where
applicable, reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the
Company’s working and goals.
Following criteria are also to be considered: -

Responsibilities and duties;

Time & efforts devoted,;

Value addition;

Profitability of the Company & growth of its business;

Analyzing each and every position and skills for fixing the remuneration yardstick;

Standards for certain functions where there is as scarcity of qualified resources.

Ensuring tax efficient remuneration structures.

Ensuring that remuneration structure is simple and that the cost to the Company
(CTC) is not showing inflated and the effective take home remuneration is not low.

Other criteria as may be applicable.

Consistent application of remuneration parameters across the organization.

Provisions of law with regard making payment of remuneration, as may be applicable, are
complied.

Whenever, there is any deviation from the Policy, the justification /reasons should also be
indicated /disclosed adequately.

STAKEHOLDER’S RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE (SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE

/INVESTOR GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE)

The Company is having a ‘Stakeholders Relationship Committee’ in accordance with the
provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the Listing
Regulations. The Committee shall specifically look into the mechanism of redressal of grievances
of shareholders & other security holders pertaining to transfer of shares, non- receipt of declared
dividends, non-receipt of Annual Report, issues concerning de-materialization etc.
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The Committee met Four (4) times during the year on 30.05.2023, 12.08.2023, 09.11.2023 and
14.02.2024.

NAME OF THE MEMBERS STATUS NO. OF | NO. OF MEETINGS
MEETINGS ATTENDED
ENTITLED
TO ATTEND

VAISHALIBEN BHAVESHKUMAR VADHER Chairperson 4 4

MAYURI CHANDRAKANT SHAH Member 4 4

PRAGNESH GHANSHYAMBHAI SATHWARA Member 4

The following table shows the nature of complaints received from the shareholders during the year
2023-24:

SR. NO. [NATURE OF COMPLAINTS RECEIVED DISPOSED OFF PENDING
1. Non-Receipt of Demat Credit 0 0 NIL
2. Non-Receipt of Demat Rejection 0 0 NIL
3. SEBI 0 0 NIL
4. NSDL Demat Rejection 0 0 NIL
Total NIL NIL NIL

There were no complaints pending as on 31st March, 2024.

During the year under review, the meeting of Independent directors has held on 31.03.2024

5. RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE:

The company has mechanism to inform the Board Members about the risk assessment &
mitigation procedures and periodical review to ensure that executive management controls risk
through means of a properly identified framework. Risk management is an ongoing process and
the Audit Committee will periodically review risk mitigation measures. The Board of Directors has
not constituted a Risk Management Committee as it is not mandatory to the company vide
circular bearing number CIR/CFD/POLICY CELL/7/2014 issued by SEBI dated September 15,
2014. The Board of Directors of the company and the Audit committee shall periodically review
and evaluate the risk Management system of the company so that the management controls the
risks through properly defined network. Head of Departments shall be responsible for
implementation of the risk management system as may be applicable to their respective areas of
functioning and report to the Board and Audit Committee.

6. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

During the Financial Year 2023-24 the Company has not paid remuneration to its Chairman,
Managing Director and its Whole Time Director by way of Salary, perquisites and allowances. The
Board approves all the revisions in salary, perquisites and allowances if any, subject to the overall
ceiling prescribed by Section 197 and 198 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Non-Executive
Directors and Non-Executive Independent Directors have not been paid any remuneration and
sitting fees during the financial year 2023-24.

There is no remuneration paid to any non - executive director, Non independent directors during
the financial year 2023-24.
The Company does not have any stock option plans and hence such instrument does not form
part of the remuneration package payable to any Executive Director and / or Non-Executive
Director.
During the period under review, none of the directors were paid any performance linked incentive.
The performance of Independent Directors was evaluated on the following criteria:

- Exercise of independent judgment in the best interest of Company;

- Ability to contribute to and monitor corporate governance practice;

- Adherence to the code of conduct for independent directors.
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The Committee reviewed the performance of the Directors i.e. Non-Executive, Independent, and
also the senior managerial personnel including Key Managerial Personnel during the year.

The Director being evaluated did not participate in the Evaluation process at the time of the
respective evaluation process of the individual director.

7. ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS:

33 Annual General Meeting of members of SHUKRA JEWELLERY LIMITED will be held on
Monday, 30th September, 2024 at 04:30 P.M. IST through video conferencing (“VC”) the audio-
visual means ("OAVM") (hereinafter referred to as "electronic AGM"/ "e-AGM"):

Type of meeting|Year Date Time Place of Meeting Nos. of Special
Resolutions Passed

AGM 2022-23 30.09.2023 04.00 P.M. [Registered office NIL

AGM 2021-22 [30/09/2022 |03:00 P.M. [Through VC/OAVM Nil

EGM 2022-23 |10/05/2022 |12.30 P.M. [Through VC/OAVM Nil

AGM 2020-21 [30/11/2021 |02:30 P.M. [Registered office Nil

8. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

1. Quarterly results: Results are submitted to Stock Exchanges electronically and up-loaded
on the Company’s website.

2. Newspapers wherein results normally prominent: Free Press Journal & Lok Mitra,
Ahmedabad edition.

3. Any website where displayed: www.shukrajewellery.com

4. Whether it also displays official news releases:

5. Presentation made to institutional investor or to the analysts: Not applicable

9. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:
1. FINANCIAL YEAR: The Company’s financial year begins on April 1st 2023 and ends on March
31st, 2024.

2. LISTING: At present your Company’s securities are listed on the BSE Limited.

3. STOCK CODE: A. Trading Scrip Code at The Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.: 523790
B. Market price data: High, Low during each month in last financial year:

| Company’s Share [Rs.] BSE Sensex

Month High Low High Low
Apr. 2023 4.47 3.20 61209.46 58793.08
May. 2023 5.15 4.04 63036.12 61002.17
Jun 2023 5.62 4.86 64768.58 62359.14
Jul. 2023 5.34 5.08 67619.17 64836.16
Aug. 2023 5.34 4.25 66658.12 64723.63
Sep. 2023 4.25 4.02 67927.23 64818.37
Oct. 2023 4.02 3.82 66592.16 63092.98
Nov. 2023 7.98 3.80 67069.89 63550.46
Dec. 2023 11.62 8.37 72484.34 67149.07
Jan. 2024 11.39 9.95 73427.59 70001.6
Feb. 2024 10.45 9.03 73413.93 70809.84
Mar. 2024 9.48 6.66 74245.17 71674.42
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4. I. Registrar to an issue and Share Transfer Agents:
Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd,
15T Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building,Opp. Vasant Oasis,
Makwana Road, Marol Andheri (East) Mumbai 400 059Maharashtra
Tel:022-62638200

II. Share Transfer System:

Share Transfer Requests are received at the registered office of the Company as well as directly at
RTAs office. RTA does the verification and processing of documents. In order to comply with the
requirements of SEBI Circular Nos. CIR/MIRSD/8/2012 dated July 5, 2012 to effect transfer of
shares within 15 days, the RTA has been authorized to process, approve and effect transfer of
shares on behalf of the Company at fortnightly intervals. The share certificates duly endorsed for
transfer are returned to shareholders within stipulated time of 15 days.

6. Distribution of Shareholding as on 31.03.2024

SHAREHOLDING OF |NO. OF PERCENTAGE OF SHARE PERCENTAGE
INOMINAL SHAREHOLDE TOTAL AMOUNT OF TOTAL
RS
Upto-5000 19548 91.5240 41203660 30.3575
5001-10001 1270 5.9737 9887000 7.2844
10001-20000 307 1.4440 4749000 3.4989
20001-30000 68 0.3198 1768340 1.3029
30001-40000 40 0.1881 1397000 1.0293
40001-50000 27 0.1270 1275000 0.9394
50001-100000 47 0.2211 3602000 2.6538
100001 & ABOVE 43 0.2023 71846000 52.9338
Total 21260 100.00 135728000 100.00

6. Address for Correspondence:

Shukra Jewellery Limited

PANCHDHARA COMPLEX 3RD FLOOR NEAR THE GRAND BHAGAWATI HOTEL
S.G. HHGHWAY BODAKDEV AHMEDABAD GUJARAT-380054

E-mail: shukrajewellery@wyahoo.co.in

Plant Location: 6/14, CHIRAG INDUSTRIAL COMPLEX,39/40, GOLDEN INDUSTRIAL
ESTATE, SOMNATH ROAD, DAMAN(U.T.)-396210.

7. CREDIT RATING: Company has not obtained any credit rating.

8. Dematerialization of shares and Liquidity: Shareholders holding 7184234 shares in demat
mode with NSDL and 873866 shares in demat mode with CDSL as on 31st March, 2024.

9. CODE OF CONDUCT
The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for the Directors, Senior Management Personnel
and Employees of the Company. The members of the Board and Senior Management of the

Company have submitted their affirmation on compliance with the code for the effective period.
The Declaration by the Chairman to that effect forms part of this Report.
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10. EXCLUSIVE EMAIL ID:

The Company has designated the e-mail ID: shukrajewellervi@yahoo.co.in exclusively for the
purpose of registering complaint by investors electronically. This e-mail ID is displayed on the
Company’s website i.e. www.shukrajewellery.com

11. SHARE TRANSFER:

The company has appointed Big share Services Pvt. Ltd , E-2/3, ANSA INDUSTRIAL ESTATE,
SAKIVIHAR ROAD, SAKI NAKA, ANDHERI (E), MUMBAI - 400 072. INDIA Email:
info@wbigshareonline.com Phone:-022 62638200, as Registrar and Share Transfer Agent and
company is in process of transferring entire Share Transfer division with M/s Bigshare Services
Private Limited.

12. MARKET PRICE DATA:

Details of market prices of the shares the Stock Exchanges during the year 2023-24 are
mentioned under the head of stock code of this report.

13. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS: Report on Management discussion and
analysis has been given separately in this Report.

14. COMPLIANCE OFFICER:

Mr. Chandrakant Shah, Director of Company has acted as a Compliance officer role after the
resignation of Mrs. Nirali Doshi Company Secretary till date.

15. FINANCIAL RESULTS:
The quarterly/half yearly/yearly financial results were informed in time to stock exchanges.

16. BOOK CLOSURE:
During the year, for updating records and shareholding information of the members of the

company, the Share Transfer Books and Register of Members were remained closed from
(Saturday) 21/09/2024 to 30/09/2024 (Monday) (both days inclusive).

17. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN:
Shareholding pattern as on 31.03.2024

Indian % of holding
1.Promoters and Promoter Group 44.31
2.Public Shareholding 55.69
Foreign

1.Promoters and Promoter Group 0
2.Public Shareholding 0
TOTAL 100.00

18. REGISTERED OFFICE:

The registered office of the company situated at PANCHDHARA COMPLEX 3RP FLOOR NEAR THE
GRAND BHAGAWATI HOTEL S.G. HIGHWAY BODAKDEV AHMEDABAD GUJARAT-380054.

19. Disclosure of commodity price risks and commodity hedging activities: Market driven
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20. OTHER DISCLOSURES

A. Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions that may have potential
conflict with the interests of listed entity at large

None of the transactions with any of the related parties were in conflict with the interests of the
Company.

B. Details of non-compliance by the listed entity, penalties, strictures imposed on the listed
entity by stock exchange(s)or the board or any statutory authority, on any matter related to
capital markets, during the last three years; - Attached as Annexure-NC.

C. Details of establishment of vigil mechanism, whistle blower policy, and affirmation that
no personnel has been denied access to the audit committee:

Pursuant to Section 177(9)of the Companies Act, 2013and Regulation 22 of the Listing
Regulations the Company has adopted a Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy. The Company
believes in professionalism, transparency, integrity and ethical behavior and had thus established
a ‘Whistle Blower Policy’ to facilitate employees to report concerns of any unethical behavior,
actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s code of conduct or ethics policy. No
person has been denied access to the Audit Committee.

D. Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non-mandatory
requirements:

The Company has complied with all mandatory requirements of Listing Regulations and has
implemented the following non-mandatory requirements:

1. The Board: Not Applicable since the Company has an Executive Chairman

2. Shareholders Rights: Presently the company is not sending half yearly communication.

3. Modified opinion(s) in the Audit Report: It is always the company’s Endeavour to
present unqualified financial statements. There are no audit modified opinions in the
company’s financial statement for the year under review.

E. Web link where policy for determining ‘material’ subsidiaries is disclosed: Not Applicable

F. Web link where policy on dealing with related party Transactions:
www.shukrajewellery.com

G. Certificate from Company Secretary in practice that none of the directors on the board
of company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as
director of the companies by Board/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory
authority. — the same forms part of this report.

H. Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified
institutions placement as specified under Regulation 32 (7A). Company has not raised any
fund through preferential allotment or qualified institutions placement during the year.

I. where the board had not accepted any recommendation of any committee of the board

which is mandatorily required, in the relevant financial year, the same to be disclosed
along with reasons thereof: N.A
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J. Total fees for all services paid by listed entity and its subsidiaries, on consolidated basis
to statutory auditor and all other entities in the network firm/ network entity of which the
statutory auditor is part:

Company has paid Rs. 2,15,000 as audit fees during the year.

K. Disclosure by listed entity and its subsidiaries of “Loan and Advances” in the nature of
loans to firms/ companies in which directors are interested by name and amount: As
mentioned in notes to the audit report (notes no.11)

21. Non-compliance of any requirement of corporate governance report of SUB-PARAS (2) to
(10) of PARA C of corporate governance report of SCHEDULE V: annual report of listing
regulations: As mentioned in Secretarial Audit Report and Corporate Governance Report.

22. DISCLOSURE TO THE EXTENT TO WHICH THE DISCRETIONARY REQUIREMENTS AS
SPECIFIED IN PART E OF SCHEDULE II HAVE BEEN ADOPTED:

As Per Details Given under the Heading “Other Disclosures”, Sub point (d) — Non-Mandatory
Requirements.

23. Disclosures of the compliance with corporate governance requirements specified in
regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) and (t) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 shall
be made in the section on corporate governance of the annual report:

Company has complied with the Corporate Governance Requirements specified in Regulation 17
to 27 and in accordance with Regulation 46(2) of Listing Regulations, required information has
been hosted on the Company’s website: www.shukrajewellery.com

23. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on arm’s
length basis and were in the ordinary course of the business and that the provisions of Section
188 of the Companies Act, 2013 & Regulation 23 of the Listing Regulations were not attracted.
Further, there were no materially significant related party transactions made by the Company
with Promoters, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have potential
conflict with interest of the Company at large.

All related party transactions are placed before the Audit Committee and also before the Board for
their approval in accordance with the Policy on Related Party Transactions formulated by the
Board of Directors of the Company and has been posted on the website of the Company
(www.shukrajewellery.com). Omnibus approval was obtained from the Audit Committee for
transactions which were of repetitive nature with monitoring and review on quarterly basis.

24. DISCLOSURE OF EVENTS OR INFORMATION:

In accordance with Regulation 30(4)(ii) of Listing Regulations, the Company has framed a policy
for determination of materiality, based on criteria specified in Regulation 30(4)(i), duly approved
by the Board of Directors, which shall be disclosed on the Company’s website
www.shukrajewellery.com.

Further, the Company has authorized Directors and/or other KMP’s for the purpose of
determining the materiality of an event or information and for the purpose of making disclosures
to stock exchange(s) under the said regulation and the contact details of such personnel has been
disclosed to the stock exchange(s) and as well is placed on the Company’s website
www.shukrajewellery.com

The Company has framed an Archival Policy for the disclosures posted on the website of the
Company under Regulation 30 of the Listing Agreement which has been disclosed on the
Company’s website.
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25. STEPS FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:

In compliance with the requirements of the Regulation 8 & Regulation 9 of the SEBI (Prohibition
of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 read with SEBI Circular dated May 11, 2015; the Board of
Directors has formulated and adopted the Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of
Unpublished Price Sensitive Information and Code of Conduct to regulate, monitor and report
trading by its employees and other connected persons, are uploaded on the website of the
Company www.shukrajewellery.com.

26. CFO CERTIFICATION:

As required under Regulation 17(8)of Listing Regulations, a Certificate duly signed by
Sudhirkumar Prajapati, CFO of the Company has been obtained. The Certificate is annexed to
this Report.

27. AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Certificate from Auditors of the Company regarding compliance with the provisions relating to the
corporate governance laid down in the Listing Regulations is annexed to the report.

28. DECLARATION:

All the members of the Board and senior Management Personnel of the Company have affirmed
due observation of the code of the conduct, framed pursuant to Regulation 26(3) of Listing
Regulations is so far as it is applicable to them and there is no non-compliance thereof during the
year ended 31st March, 2024.

REGISTERED OFFICE: BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
PANCHDHARA COMPLEX FOR SHUKRA JEWELLERY LIMITED
3RD FLOOR NEAR THE GRAND Sd/-

BHAGAWATI HOTEL S.G. HHIGHWAY BODAKDEV CHANDRAKANT SHAH
AHMEDABAD GUJARAT 380054 Director

(DIN: 01188001)
Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 05.09.2024

ANNEXURE TO CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Declaration regarding affirmation of Code of Conduct

In terms of the requirements of the Regulation 34(3) read with the Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, this is to confirm that all the
members of the Board and the senior managerial personnel have affirmed compliance with the
code of conduct for the year ended 31st March, 2024.

Sd/-
CHANDRAKANT SHAH
Place: AHMEDABAD DIRECTOR
Date: 05.09.2024 (DIN: 01188001)
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CFO CERTIFICATION
Regulation 17(8) of SEBI LODR

To

The Board of Directors,

SHUKRA JEWELLERY LIMITED
Ahmedabad

I, the undersigned, in my capacity as Chief Financial Officer of SHUKRA JEWELLERY LIMITED
(“the Company”), to the best of my knowledge and belief certify that:

a) I have reviewed Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the Financial Year
ended March 31, 2024 and that to the best of my knowledge and belief:

i. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;

ii. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are
incompliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b) There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violate of the Company’s code of conduct.

c) I am responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and
that I have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining
to financial reporting and I have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies
in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which I am aware and the steps I
have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d) I have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit committee that;

i. there have been no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the
year;

ii. there have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and the same
have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

iii. there have been no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the
involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the
Company’s internal control system over financial reporting.

Sd/-
SUDHIRKUMAR PRAJAPATI
CFO

Place : AHMEDABAD
Date: 05.09.2024
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Annexure A-1

Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso there to.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: NIL

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:*

Name Of SHUKRA SHUKRA | SHREE | SHUKRA | SHREE MAYUR | PRAG | CHAN
Related Party BULLIONS | LAND ADINA | CLUB & PARASNA | IC. NESH | DRAK
LIMITED DEVELOP | TH RESORTS | TH SHAH | SATH | ANT
ERS DEVEL | LIMITED | DEVELOP WAR | H
LIMITED | OPERS ERS A SHAH
(B)Name Of The Common Common Chanda | Common Mayuri Chandra | Comm | Mayur
Director Or Key Directors Directors kant Directors Chandraka | kant on i
Managerial 1.Chandraka | 1.Chandrak | shah 1.Chandrak | nt Shah Shah directo | Chand
Personnel Who Is | nt Shah ant shah ant shah r rakant
Related, If Any; 2. Mayuri 2. Mayuri 2. Mayuri Shah
Shah Shah Shah
3. Aejaz 3. Aejaz 3.Aejaz
Puthawala Puthawala Puthawala
4. Vaishali
Rathod
5.Pragnesh
Sathwara
(C)Nature Of Director Directors propriet | Directors Relativeis | Director | Director| Director
Relationship; And and or is and a Partner
Common common director | common
Shareholders | Shareholde | of the shareholder
In Entity rsinentity | compan | sin entity
y
D)Nature Of The Sale/Purcha | Sale, Sale Sale, bale, Consult | Consul | Consul
Contract Or se of purchase of | ,purchase| purchase of purchase of | ancy/br | tancy | tancy/
Arrangements/ Jewellary land plot, of land | land plot, |and plot, okerage | /broke | broker
transactions Items and premises, plot, premises, premises, rage age
real estate bungalow | premises,| bungalow pungalow etc.
plot, land, etc. bungalow etc.
premises, etc.
etc.
Duration Of The At will At will Atwill | Atwill At will Atwill | Atwill | Atwill
Contracts /
Arrangements/Tr
ansactions
Amount Of 538.39 2648.08 2057.89 | 24.75 167.13 0.45 0.16 3.00
Transaction
Entered During
Financial 2023-24
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Date(S) Of 28.04.2022 and 30.05.2023
Approval By The
Board, If Any

Salient Terms Of | Details are given in note no. 30 of Auditor Report
The Contracts Or
Arrangements Or
Transactions
Including The
Value, If Any

*Details of Related party are adequately given at Note 30 to the Notes to Audit Report

REGISTERED OFFICE: BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
PANCHDHARA COMPLEX For SHUKRA JEWELLERY LIMITED

3RD FLOOR NEAR THE GRAND Sd/-

BHAGAWATI HOTEL S.G. HIGHWAY BODAKDEV CHANDRAKANT SHAH
AHMEDABAD GUJARAT 380054 Director

(DIN: 01188001)
PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE: 05.09.2024
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Annexure A-2
FORM NO: MR 3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

SHUKRA JEWELLERY LIMITED

PANCHDHARA COMPLEX 3RD FLOOR

NEAR THE GRAND BHAGAWATI HOTEL S.G. HHGHWAY BODAKDEV
AHMEDABAD - GUJARAT 380054 IN

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by SHUKRA JEWELLERY LIMITED (hereinafter called the
“Company”) for the Financial year ended March 31, 2024 (hereinafter called the “Period Under
Audit”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the period under audit
covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024, complied with the statutory provisions
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
made available to us and maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31,
2024 according to the applicable provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act) and the rules made there under;

(i) The Securities Contract (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under.

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act)):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018 and amendments from time to time;_(Not applicable to
the Company during the audit period)
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(@)

(e)

(9)

()

@

()

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,
2014 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits
and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit

period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of
Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021;(Not applicable to the Company during
the audit period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; (Not
applicable to the Company during the audit period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009
and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2021; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018;
(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations,
2018: (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

@

(i)

Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with respect to
Board and General Meetings.

The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited read with the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

After pandemic, the audit process has been modified, wherein certain documents /records
etc. were verified in electronic mode, and have relied on the representations received from
the Company for its accuracy and authenticity.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following
observations:

Sr.

* (Regulations/

Compliance Deviations Observations/ Remarks of the Practicing Company)|
Requirement Secretary

circulars /guidelines
including specific

clause)
1 |Regulation 6(1) |Compliance Officer*company has failed to appoint Company Secretary
and his obligation |and Company Secretary as Compliance Officer during
the year 2023-24
2 |Regulation 47 NEWSPAPER *Company has not filed Financial Results in a

IADVERTISEMENT Newspapers for the Quarter period ended 30.06.2023,
31.09.2023, 31.12.2023 and 31.03.2024.
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3 [Regulation 27(2) CORPORATE Company had delayed filed CG Report under

GOVERNANCE Regulation 27(2) for the quarter ended on 30.09.2023

REPORT ( date of filing 17.11.2023 instead of 21.10.2023 (CG
Report to be filed within 21 days of end of each
Quarter)

4 |Regulation 33 FINANCIAL RESULTS|Delay in filing of financials- Company has filed th

same vide acknowledgement Numberj
3105202303555433 and 3105202303515933 (both
consolidated and standalone dated 31.05.2023 at
03.55 PM and 03:51 PM respectively.

e As informed to us the Company is taking legal opinion for the above notices as most of the
violations were complied with or the delay was un-intentional or circumstance were
beyond the control and details of the same are available on BSE portal. Company will
communication with respect to aforementioned violations and will seek waiver from BSE.
Till date no application or payment of reply to BSE is made by company.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. and Company has filed forms and returns as per annexure
-B with the Registrar of Companies, Regional Director, Central Government, the Tribunal, Court or
other authorities within/beyond the prescribed time.

I further report that there were no events/actions in pursuance of: -

e The status of the Company during the financial year has been that of a Listed Public
Company. The Company has not been a holding or subsidiary of another company.

e The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors except the appointment of
Key Managerial Personnel as per the section 203(1)(i) of the companies act, 2013 i.e.
Company Secretary of the company. There were no changes in the composition of the
Board of Directors that took place during the period under review.

e According information and information and explanation given to us adequate notice is given
to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were
sent adequately in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

e Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views, if any, are
captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

e As per the minutes, the decisions at the Board Meetings were taken unanimously.

I further report that, the compliance of applicable financial laws like direct and indirect tax laws
and maintenance of financial records and books of accounts has not been reviewed in this Audit
since the same have been subject to review by statutory financial auditors and other designated
professionals.

I further report that, based on the information provided and the representation made by the
company and also on the review of the compliance reports of Company Secretary/ Chief Executive
Officer taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company, in my opinion, adequate systems
and processes exist in the company to monitor and ensure compliance with provisions of applicable
general laws like labour laws and environmental laws.
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I further report that as represented by the Company and relied upon by us there are adequate
systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the company
to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

As informed, the Company has responded to notices for demands, claims, penalties etc levied by
various statutory/ regulatory authorities and initiated actions for corrective measures, wherever
necessary.

I further report that during the audit period the Company, no events occurred which had bearing on
the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines,
standards etc.

DATE : 04.09.2024 KISHOR DUDHATRA
PLACE : RAJKOT COMPANY SECRETARY

Sd/-

PROPRIETOR

M. NO. FCS 7236

C.P.NO. 3959

PEER REVIEW CERTIFICATE NO.:1919/2022

UDIN NO.: F007236F001137574

This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an
integral part of this report.

ANNEXURE A TO SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT ISSUED BY COMPANY SECRETARY IN
PRACTICE (QUALIFIED /NON-QUALIFIED)

To
The Members
M/s. SHUKRA JEWELLERY LIMITED

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. 1 have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification
was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We
believe that the process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

4. Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance
of Laws, Rules and Regulations and happening of events etc.
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5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable Laws,

Rules,

Regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to
the verification of procedure on test basis.

6.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company

nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the Company.

DATE : 04.09.2024
PLACE : RAJKOT

ANNEXURE B

KISHOR DUDHATRA
COMPANY SECRETARY

Sd/-

PROPRIETOR
M. NO. FCS 7236
C.P.NO. 3959
PEER REVIEW CERTIFICATE NO.:1919/2022
UDIN NO.: F007236F001137574

FORM SECTION FOR / UNDER WHICH [SRN DATE OF |[WHETHER IF DELAY IN
DETAILS FORMS WAS FILED CHALLAN FILED FILING
WITHIN | WHETHER
PRESCRIB REQUISITE
ED TIME - ADDITIONAL
YES/ NO | FEE PAID -
YES/ NO
FORM MGT-14 | Sec 179(3) of Companies Act, AA2075528 25/04/2023|  Yes No
2013
DPT -3 FOR Rule 16 of the Companies AA3247341 25/07/2023| Yes NO
THE F.Y. (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,
ENDING ON 2014
2023
FORM MGT 14 | Sec 179(3) of Companies Act, AA2763622 05/06/2023|  Yes No
2013
FORM MGT-15 | Section 121(1) of the Companies [F82372210 [22/11/2023 No Yes
Act, 2013 and Rule 31(2) of
Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014
FORM MGT-14 | Sec 179(3) of Companies Act, AA5492139 28/09/2023 Yes No
2013
DATE : 04.09.2024 KISHOR DUDHATRA
PLACE : RAJKOT COMPANY SECRETARY
Sd/-
PROPRIETOR
M. NO. FCS 7236
C.P.NO. 3959

PEER REVIEW CERTIFICATE NO.:1919/2022
UDIN NO.: F007236F001137574
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ANNEXURE - NC

Details of Non-Compliances during the last 3 financial years along with penalties imposed
by the Stock exchange are given below:

(Year 2022-23)

Sr. (Compliance Deviations Observations/ Remarks of the Practicing Company)|
Requirement Secretary
(Regulations/circulars
/guidelines including
specific clause)

Regulation 6(1) COMPLIANCE company has failed to appoint Company Secretary as
OFFICER AND HISCompliance officer for the quarter ended on|
1 OBLIGATION 30.09.2022, 31.12.2022 and 31.03.2023 after]

resignation of Miss. Nirali Doshi on 15.06.2022 who
was appointed on 14.02.2022.

2 [Regulation 23(9) RELATED PARTYCompany has late filed disclosure for quarter ended
DISCLOSURE on 31.03.2022 by 15 days on 28.05.2022.

3 |Regulation 46 WEBSITE Company’s website http:/ /www.shukral
DISCLOSURE jewellery.com cannot be reached directly so we are

unable to search content directly from browser.

4  |Regulation 47 NEWSPAPER Company has not made Any newspaper]
ADVERTISEMENT advertisement of quarterly financial results and
notice for the quarter ended 31.03.2022, 30.06.2022,
30.09.2022, 31.12.2022.

S5 |Regulation 29(2) PRIOR INTIMATION |Company has revised the Board Meeting date three
time vide filing revision of Board Meeting which|
original was held on 11.04.2022. for Intimation for]
Revision of Board Meeting to be held on 14.04.2022,
21.04.2024 and 28.04.2022.

6 |[Regulation 27(2) CORPORATE Company has late filled CG Report by 25.04.2023 for]
GOVERNANCE quarter ended on 31.03.2023.
REPORT

7 |Regulation 30 GENERAL IAs per regulation 30, listed companies are required

DISCLOSURE (ONEto intimate Stock exchange for any One Time
TIME SETTLEMENT|Settlement Scheme with any Bank. Company has not
SCHEME) disclosed for OTS with Indian Bank to BSE.

8 |Regulation 33 FINANCIAL RESULTS |[Company has filled data on time but has received
mail for penalty for delay in filling financial results
for quarter ended on 30.09.2022.

(YEAR 2021-22)

. No. [Compliance Deviations Observations/ Remarks of the Practicing Company
Requirement Secretary

(Regulations/
circulars/
guidelines
including specific
clause)

REGULATION Grievance For the quarter ended on 30.06.2021 required
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13(3)

Redressal

compliance was filed on 29.08.2021 which is

Mechanism delayed as per compliance norms and BSE vide
its email dated 1st September 2021 imposed
fine of Rs. 44800/ -

REGULATION 31| Holding of For the quarter ended on 30.06.2021 required
specified compliance was filed on 29.08.2021 which is

securities and

delayed as per compliance norms for which BSE|

shareholding | vide its email dated 1st September 2021
pattern imposed fine of Rs. 89680/ -
REGULATION 33| Financial XBRL filing of financial result for the quarter

(3) (A)

Results along
with Limited

ended 31.03.2021 and 31.12.2021 was late filed
by company for the same BSE vide its email

review dated 16.08.2021 imposed fine of Rs. 277300/ -
report/Auditor| and email dated 31.03.2022 imposed fine of Rs
’s report 259600/ -

REGULATION 76| Reconciliation | Company has late filed on 29.08.2021 for the
of share quarter ended 30.06.2021.

capital audit
report

REGULATION Disclosures of Company has not filed Disclosures of related
23(9) related party| party transactions for the quarter ended
transactions 30.03.2021 and 30.09.2021 and fine of Rs.
212400 and 289100 has been imposed by BSE.
REGULATION Compliance *company has failed to appoint Company
6(1) Officer and his| Secretary as Compliance officer for the quarter
obligation ended on 30.03.2021, 30.06.2021 and Fine of]
Rs. 17700 for the quarter ended on 31.03.2021
and Fine of Rs. 107380/- for the quarter ended|
on 30.06.2021 has been imposed by BSE.
REGULATION Share BSE Ltd vide its email dated 07.09.2021
7(1) Transfer Agent| imposed fine of Rs 107380/- for quarter ended
June 2021 however, RTA was appointed for the
entire quarter of June 2021.
REGULATION Composition Company has failed to appoint independent
17(1) of Board of director for quarter ended on 30.06.2021 and
Directors up to 14.08.2021 no independent director was
appointed and accordingly BSE has vide its
email dated 7th September 2021 and email
dated 8th December 2021 imposed fine of Rs.
283200 for June 2021 quarter and Rs 259600/ -
for September 2021 quarter respectively.
REGULATION Composition BSE has vide its email dated 3rd June 2021
17(2A) of Board of imposed fine of Rs.11800/- for the quarter]
Directors ended on March 2021 however as per market

capitalization company do not fall in the Top
2000 listed entities.
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10 REGULATION Constitution Company has not appointed independent
18(1) of Audit directors in audit committee for quarter ended
Committee on 30.06.2021 and audit committee was
reconstituted on 14.08.2021 complying with the
requirement as per regulation 18(1) BSE vide its
email dated 07.09.2021 imposed fine of Rs.
113280/- and vide its email dated 08.12.2021
imposed fine of Rs. 103840/-
11 REGULATION Constitution Company has not appointed independent
19(1)/ 19(2) of nomination | director in nomination and remuneration
and committee for quarter ended on 30.06.2021and
remuneration | BSE vide its email dated 07.09.2021 imposed
Committee fine of Rs 113280/~
12 REGULATION Constitution Company has not appointed independent
20(2)/(24) of stakeholder | director in stakeholder relationship committee
relationship for quarter ended on 30.06.2021 and BSE vide
committee its email dated 07.09.2021 imposed fine of Rs.
214760/ -
13 REGULATION Corporate Company has failed to file prior intimation of
29(2)(3) governance meeting held on 14 August,2021 and BSE vide
requirements | its email dated 30.09.2021 imposed fine Rs
11800/-
14 REGULATION 46| Website We have not found the Company’s website
Disclosure http:/ /www.shukrajewellary.com. So, we are
unable to comment on the same.
15 REGULATION 47| Newspaper Company has not made Any newspaper
Advertisement | advertisement of notice for the quarter ended

30.06.2021, 30.09.2021, 31.12.2021 for
financial year 2021-22. Company has not made
Any newspaper advertisement of financial
statement for the quarter ended 31.03.2021,
30.06.2021, 30.09.2021, 31.12.2021
31.03.2022

As per emails of BSE however, company has appointed Company Secretary Miss

Isha Bakre during the period 14.02.2021 to 19.07.2021 (date of resignation) and Mrs
Nirali Doshi on 14.02.2022 {during the period 20.07.2021 to 13.02.2022 no company

secretary was appointed in the company.

(YEAR 2020-21)

S. No. |Compliance Deviations Observations/ Remarks of the
Requirement Practicing Company Secretary
(Regulations/
circulars /
guidelines including
specific clause)

Regulation 13(3) Grievance Redressal | *company has late filed dated
1 Mechanism 28.01.2021 for the quarter ended

31.12.2020.
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Regulation 27(2)

Corporate
Governance Report

*company has late filed dated
25.01.2021 for the quarter ended
31.12.2020.

Regulation 31

Holding of specified
securities and
shareholding pattern

*company has late filed dated the
quarter ended 30.06.2020,
30.09.2020 31.12.2020.

SEBI (Prohibition
of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015,

Trading window
closure

Late intimation for the quarter end
on 30th June 2020

Regulation 46

Disclosures on
Website

As per Corporate Governance Report
Submitted by the company to BSE.
The company has mentioned that the
company disclosed the information
required to be disclosed as per
requirement of Point I of Annexure II
on the website of the company.
However, as per our observation
None of the information specified in I.
Disclosure on Web site in terms of
listing regulation of Annexure II (to
be submitted by listed entity at the
end of the financial year) is reflecting
on the website of the company
www.shukrajewellery.in except for

Details of Business.
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members of

SHUKRA JEWELLERY LIMITED
AHMEDABAD

I/We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from
the Directors of SHUKRA JEWELLERY LIMITED having CIN: L52393GJ1991PLC079516 and
having registered office at PANCHDHARA COMPLEX 3RP FLOOR NEAR THE GRAND BHAGAWATI
HOTEL S.G. HIGHWAY BODAKDEV AHMEDABAD - 380054 GUJARAT, INDIA (hereinafter
referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this
Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of
the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including
Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered
necessary and explanations furnished to me / us by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify
that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year
ending on 31st March, 2024 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or
continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of
Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority.

Sr. Name of Director DIN Date of Appointment

No.

1 CHANDRAKANT HIMMATLAL SHAH 01188001 (13/12/1991

2 MAYURI CHANDRAKANT SHAH 01188108 (13/12/1991

3 AEJAZAHMED MOHAMMED HUSAIN 07883753 (11/06/2024 as WTD
PUTHAWALA

4 PRAGNESH GHANSHYAMBHAI 09247632 (14/08/2021
SATHWARA

S VAISHALIBEN BHAVESHKUMAR 09247660 |14/08/2021
VADHER

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the
Responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

DATE : 05.09.2024 KISHOR DUDHATRA
PLACE : RAJKOT COMPANY SECRETARY

Sd/-

PROPRIETOR

M. NO. ECS 7236

C.P.NO. 3959

PEER REVIEW CERTIFICATE NO.:1919/2022

UDIN NO.: F007236F001154261
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Ta,
The Members of,
Shukra lewellery Limited

Repart on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements
Oplnian

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Shukes lewallery Limited [the
“Company”) which comprise the Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024, and the
standalone statement of profit and koss (including other comprehensive income), standalone
statement of changes in equity and standalone statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the standalone financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory infarmation,

In our opinicn and to the best of our Information and according to the explanations given Lo us,
the aforesald standalone financial statements give the infarmation required by the Companies
Act, 2013 ("Act”) in the manner <o required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Campary as ot 31
March 2024, and its profit and other comprehensive incoeme, changes in exquity and its cash fows
for thee yead ended on that date,

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing [5Az) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our
'ﬂﬂﬂ-'l-'l't-J-'I‘EindnmﬁentﬂlﬂlEEumpmmmrdamﬂﬂ!ﬂh&CudeuiEthlumwm
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our awdit of the standalone finandal statements under the previsions of the Act and
the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. Wi believe that the audit Evidince we have abtained
i suffident and appropriate te provide a bagis for our opinkan on the stemislone Nnancial
Stalements.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whaole and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters, We have not observed any matters
that classifies as the key audit matter to be communicated In iour audit report

informaion ! e Sandalone Fimn. ate et e R hereon

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Company’s annual roport bl
doas not include the financisl statements and auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalane financial statements does not cover the other infarmation and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financlal statements, our responsibility ks to read
the other information and, in daing so, consider whether the other information Is materislly
Ineonsistant with the standalone financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit o
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is 8 material misstatement of this other information, we are required to roport
that fact. We have nothing to repart in this regard.

hatilid ment 5 Respofgiilibies for the Anl=Eili e i T i

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are respansible for the matters stated in
Section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone iancial statements
That give a true and Fair view of the state of affairs, profit/ loss and other comprehensive Income,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under
Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility abso includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in sooordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the asets af tha Compary
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
sppropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that aré reasonable and
prisdent; and decign, implamentation and maintenance of adequate internal fnencial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the proparation and presentation of the standaione financial statements that
Eive a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error

In preparing the standalons financisl statements, the Management and Board of Directors are
responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the Ening concern basks of accounting
unkess the Board of Directars either intends to Gguidate the Compary or to cease operations, or
has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseelng the Company’s financial reporting
DROCEsS,
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UL TEE 1o K rREndals AR 3 Ear TR
Qur objectives are to obtain reasenable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance i5 a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always datect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
ronsidesed material if, indivedually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to Influence
the economic decisions of users taken based on these standalone financial statements.

ditor's Aesponsib

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we ewercise professionsl indgrmient and maintain
profeccional ckepticiem throughout the audit. We also:

= ldentify and assess the risk of materlal misstatement of the Standalone Financial
Stammnu.whethﬂdwmﬂtﬂwmdﬁhim perform audit procedires
responsive to those risks, and obtain sudit evidence that is sufficent and appropriste to
provide a basis for our opindan The risk of not detecting a materilal misstatement resulting
from fraud i higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may invobe coflusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

= Otmain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order o
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the dreumstanoss, Under Section 143(3){i)
of the Act, we are ako responsible for EXPressing our opinion on whother adoquate
internal financial controls systems are in place and the operating effectiveness of such
contnods,

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management,

# Conclude on the Dppmpﬁmunlnwumtnl‘:m:afllugdn; concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidente obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exits related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty edts,
wit are required to draw attention in our suditor's report 1o the refated disclosures in the
hﬂmwmmm.HMHhﬁmmhmmmnﬂhwr
opinion. Dur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtainad up to the date of our
auditer's report. However, future svents or conditions may Cadss the Company to cease
[0 Conbinwe as a going concerm.

* Evaluate the overall presentstion, structure and content of the standalone Financial
Statemants, including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statemente
wmwﬁummmmum.nmm:mmm
[PrESENTATon,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstaternent in the standalone Financlal Staterments that,
Individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the Financial Statements may be influgnced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in 'R
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fi planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work: and
(i to evaluate the effect of any identified misstaternent n the Financlal Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including significant
defickncies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

W also provide those charged with governance with & statement that we may have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that rmay reasonably be thought to bear on our independonce,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

dif e lu} A _|_- Loy A, L ARSI
L. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2030 {“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
AL, 2013, we give in the Annexure A’ statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order, 1o the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a] 'We have sought and obtained ali the information and explanationg which to the best of
dur knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kopt by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those bogks.

€] The Company has no branches hence, the provisions of section 143{3)(c) is not applicable,

d) The standalone balance cheot, the standalane statement of profit and loss (indluding
ather comprehensive Income), the standalone staterment of changes in equity and the
sandalone statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report agree with the books of
accouni.

€} Inour opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 4 of the Companies
Indian Accounting Standard Rubes, 2015 as amended.

f) There are no observations or comments on financial transachions or matters which have
any adverse effect on the functioning of the company.

gl On the hasis of the written representations recoived from the divectors as on March a1,
2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a diroctor in terms of Section 164 (2] of the
AT,

h) There is no any qualification, reservation or adverse remark relating to maintenance of
accounts and other matters connected therewith.

1] With respect to the adeguacy of the internal financial controls over finandial reparting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such contrals, refer to our separate
Repart in “Annexune B, Our m:man unmodified opinion on the adeguacy
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5hd ooerating effectiveness of the company’s internal financial controls aver financial
renorting.

With respect ta the athar mathers to be included in the Auditor's Report in sccordance
with the requirements of section 197{16) of the Act, as amended

In our opinion and to the best of aur information and according to the explanations
Bihven Do us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year s in
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors] Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

I, The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financlal position
in its knd AS iEnancial statements.

Il The Company did not have any kbong-term contracts including derivative cantracts for
which there were any material foresesable losses

ii. Thome have Mnmnmumﬁmmmqmmmmm o the Insestior
Edunﬁmmpmtuuﬂnmndh\-lh.*tmwaw.

1. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and befied, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested feither from borrowed funds or
share premiurm o any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in amy
ather persans or antities, including foreign entities ("Imermediaries™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing ar otheraite, that the Intermediary
shall:

» directly or indirectly bond or fnvest in ather persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever (“"Ultimate Beneficlaries™) by or on behall of the Holding
Emmwmmmiﬂmmp:ﬂuammmmmmlnmmminm{m
or

& pmﬂdemgum.mmwnthpﬂhmwmhﬂuh‘nfmururrnle
Beneficiaries

1. The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belisf, no
mmmmmwmmm from any persons or entities, including
foreign entitios [“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether reconded b
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall -

* directly or indirectly, lond or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoover {“Litmate Beneficiaries™) by or on behalf of the Funding Parties
o
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* DroVide any guarantee, security of the like from or on behall of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

3. Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and approoriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that
the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i} of rule 11(e) as provided wndes
clawse (1) and (2) contain any material misstatement.

¥ The company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year. Hence,
feporting the compliance with section 123 of the Act s not applicable,

wi. Based on our cxamination which included test checks, the company has used an
accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended
March 31, 2024, which has a feature of recording audit trail [edit log) fatility and the
same has been operative throughout the year for all relevant transaciions recorded in
the software. Further, during the course of our audit wit did not come across any
instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

As provizo to Rube 3{1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2004 is applicable from
April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements fior record
fetention is not applicable for the Nnancial year ended March 31, 2024,
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ANNEZLRE A TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

{Referred fo in Parogroph 1 wder the heading of “Repart an ather Legel and Regulotory Requirernents™
of our report to the menbers af Shukrg Jewellery Limited of even dote)

m“mmmwmlnﬂEMMhmﬂmmmdm
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) of XYZ Limited (“the Companmy™):

On the basis of such checks a1 we considesed appropriate wnd in terms of the information and
weplanations given to us, we report that

I In respect of the company’s property, plant and equipment :
a)
A. The Company has maintained proper records shawing full particulars, inclusding quantitatise
details and situstion of Property, Plant and Equigrenent.

B. The Company has maintained proper records shawing full particulars of intangible assets.

b} According to the information and explanations given o it and based on aur examination of
the recards of the Company, the Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified
by tha managemant at ressonable Intervals; no material discrspances were noticed on such
verification,

£} According to the information and explanations given by the management, the title deeds of
immovable propertios included in propaery, plant and equipement are held in the name of the

Compaiyy .

d] According to the information and esplanations Even bous and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the eompany has not revalued its Property, Plant and
Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets during the yirar. Accordinghy, the
reporting under Clause 30{d) of the Order s vt applicable to the Comparny,

el According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings have been initiated or are pending
sgainst the company for holding any benami property under the Benarnd Transactigns
[Prohibition) Act, 1983 (45 of 1988) and nides made thereunder,
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M. inespect of the imentorfes :

a) As explain to us physical verification of immntory has been conducted at reasonable intervals
by the managemant and in our opinion, the ooverage and procedure of such verification by
the management has been approgriate.

b] In our opinion and representation receied fram the management the comparry has not been
sanctioned working eapital limit in excess of § crom, in aggregate from banks o francial
institutiong

. Asperour observations, during the year company has given business purpose sdvance (not o
the nature of loans) for purchase of lands, flats, plots and vills, and diamands te its assaciate
concem and other parties hence the sald clause is not applicable thiough detadls of which are
provided as under,

a) According vo representation received from the management, the company has provided
business advances and the details of which arm ghven below

[Amount in lec)
Sr. | To whom Wlm-d-ﬂﬁ_dqhhnuum
Mo. Advance during the | 31 March, 2024
o - year
1 Associate comparny 16893/ .
2 Other than subsidiaries, joint venture | 2439,10/- 1313.01/.
and associates

bj mmhmummmmmmmm
Fuarantees prosided, security givan and the terms and conditions of the grant of all lsans and
mmlnhmuﬂﬂfm:mmmﬂﬁdﬁmmpﬂﬂuﬁddmdummm
intewear;

) Ailnhnnmmunmuunmhﬁrmﬂm.Fuu,l’luunwuununhnmmm
:m:mmmumwu!mmmlmmmmmmm
applicable;

d} As stated sbove, the advance is for purchase of Land, Flats, Plots & Villas and Diamaonds thus,
the clause ik not applicable

@] As stated above, the advance is for purchase of Land, Flats. Mot & Villas and Dismonde e,
the elauss is not applicable,

fl As stated above, the advance is for purchase of Land, Flats, Plats & Villas and Diamands thus,
thi claizsse |5 not applicable,

. I our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Comqpary
has eomplied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of grant of loans,
making ivvestment and providing guarantees and secusities, as applicable.
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wiii.

b)

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of the
directives Bsued by the Beser Bank of Indla, provision of Section 73 to 76 of the Act, any
other redevant provision of the Act and the relevant rules framed thereunder,

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Caniral Government under
section 148{1) of the companies Act, 2003 for the buskness activities carried sut by the
company, thus reporting under clause 3{vi) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

Accarding to information and explanations given to us and on the basts of our exsmination of
the books of acoount, and records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing
unditputed statutory dues induding. Income-Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Cess and any other
statutory dues with the appropriate authonites,

According to the information and explanations ghven to us, following undisputed amounts
payabde in respect of the above were in armars as at March 31, 2023 for a period of more than

six manths from the date on when they become payable.

Sr.no Particulars Amount |
1 Tax deducted at source ufs 194C 8,080 |

According to infermation and explanation given to us, for AY 2005-16 ncome Tax Authorities
hawe raised demand of Rs. 98,54,080, which the company has not scknowledged as debt. The
company has preferred an appeal against the order before CITA). According to the order no -
ITBASNFACSS 250/ NG 2-23/10407647021] Bsued by ITD ward {532} Mumbal dated
15022023, the appeal s party &llowed,

For &Y 2018-19 Incomo to, Authorities hove maised demand of R, 17,41, 10,080, which
mmwmlmanmmmmpmemﬁ
against the onder

According to Information and explanations ghven to us, there were no transactions which were
reconded in the books of acoount lave biéen surmendercd or distoted a5 income during the
yiar in the tax assessments undor the Income Tax, 1961,

In mar apinion, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other baofrovings or
in the payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year

According to information and explanation given to us, the Company is not dedaned williul
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or other lender, henee this cdause
will mot b apndicahio

According to Information and explanation given te us, term loans are applied for the purpesie
for which the beans are obtained
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&l According to information and explanation given to us, no short term funds fram any entity or
persan fas been utilived for long term purpose

d]  According to Information and explanation given 1o us, company has not taken any funds from
airry entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subskdinried, assodates or
| T

el According to information and explanation given to us,company has not rised loans during the
wear on the pledge of securities hedd in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies

% Inouropinion and as per the information and explanation given to us:

a) the company does not have raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
{inchading debt instrurments) during the year:

b] The Company doas not have made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
ar camertible debentures (fully, partally or aptianally corvertible) during the year,

a) Based upon the audit procedures parformed and the information and explanations given by
the managemeont, wa report that no fraud by the Com pany or on the company by its officers
or employees has boen noticed or reported during the yoar,

b] To the best of our knowledge, no report under sub-section [12) of section 143 of the
Lompanies AT, A3 has been filed by Cost Auditor or Secretarial Audites and us, in Form ADT
- 4 as prescribed wnder Rule 13 of Companies [(Audit and Auditors] Hules, 2004 with the
Central Government, during the year and upto the date of thes repart.

€} According to the information and explanation given to us, no whisthe-blower complaints.
receved during the year by the company;

xi.  The Company is not 3 Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
Therefore, the requirement to report on dause 3{xdilfa}{bl{c) of the Order are nat applicatie
to thie Cormpany

Eil.  Inour opinion, all ransactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and
188 of Companies Act. 2013. The details have been disclosed in the Financial Statoments as
required by the applicable IND AS in Nate 31 of Finandal Statemants,

3} The comparny does not haee shy nbernal audit system commensurate with the size and nature
of its business

b) As company does not have any internal auditor systern, this clause |s not applicable

o, Based upon the sudil procedures performed and the information and explanations given by
the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transsctions with directors
or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order arc
not applicable to the Company 4nd hence not commented upon,
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wvil.

in gur opinion, the company is not requined to be registered uncer secion 45 L& of the Beserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of dause 3 {xvi) of the Order are not
applicable o the Company and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion, the company has nat incurred any cash losses in the financial year and in the
immediately preceding inandal year

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and aceardingly, the
proviiond af clause Wwelil) of the Order Is not applicatde;

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of Arancial assats
and payment of financial liabilitles, other information accompanying the Ind AS Ninandal
statements and owr knowledge of the Board of Dinectors and management plans and based
on our examination of the evidence supporting the sssumptions, nothing has come 1o our
attention, which Gaese ws to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of this
audit report and that the Company Is not capable of meeting its liabilitios existing at the date
of Balance sheet as and whien they fall due within a period of one year from the balance shest
date. We, however, state that this & not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Comparry. We further state that our reparting is based on the facts up to date of the audit
report and we nefther give any EUarantes nor any assurance that all liabilites falling due
within a perind of ana year from the balance cheet date, will got discharged by the Company
ik ansl when they fall due.

Based on our examination, the provisians of scction 135 ks not applicable to the compamy
Accordingly, clause 3(xx}{a) and 3[xxpb) of the Order are not applicable,

The reporting whder clawse |xd) is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone financial
tatemants of the Company, Accordingly, no comment has bean included in respect of sald
Clauze under this repoart.
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“Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date an the Standalone Finaneial
Statermnents of SHUKRA JEWELLERY LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financlal Controls under Clause (1) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013

W have audited the intermal Rnandial controls over finandal reporting of SHUKRA JEWELLERY
UMITED as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial staterments of
the Cormpany for the vear ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for estabilishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria establtshed by the Company consideting
the essential companents of internal control stated In the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financlal Reporting issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities inchude the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate Internal Bnancial
cantrals that were opermting efiectively for onsuring the ardery and efficlent conduct of its business,
inchuding adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its asacls, the prevention and deteoson
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the Eirmuishy
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013

Auditors’ Responsibility

DOur responsibility it to express an opinion on the Compary's Internal financial controls over Bnancial
reparting based on owr audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting and the Standards on Auditing, issued by 1A
and deemad to be prescribed under section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controds, both applicable 10 an audit of Intermnal Financial
Controls and, both sued by the Institute of Chartered Acosintants of Indla, These Standards and the
Guidanee Note require that we cemply with ethical reqpuircrments and plan and perform the awdit (o
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adeguate internal finandal conirols over financal
reporting was established and maintained and if sudh controle oparated effectively in all matarial
respocts.

Our audit invobws performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over finandal reporting incleded obtaining an understanding of internal
financial contrals over Anancial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectivensss of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depond on the auditer's judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of matedal misttatoment of the Bnsneisl atements, whether due i frasd of efror,
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Shukra Jewellery Limited (CIN : L52393GJ1991PLC079516)
Standalone Balance sheet as at 31st March 2024

Rs. in Lacs
Particulars Notes As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Assets
Non-Current assets
a)Property, Plant and Equipment 4 34.10 38.42
b)Financial Assets
i.Investments 5 368.90 78.63
ii. Trade receivables 6 447.66 446.65
c)Deferred tax assets (net) 7 10.59 12.24
d)Other Non-Current Assets 8 6.87 1779.93
Total Non Current Assets 868.12 2355.88
Current assets
a) Inventories 9 1373.10 1230.95
b) Financial Assets
(ii) Trade Receivables 6 576.38 221.11
(iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 10 8.66 3.79
(iv) Loans and advances 11 166.85 169.07
c)Current Tax Assets 12 -.19 -.05
d)Other Current Assets 13 1221.83 299.96
Total Current Assets 3346.64 1924.83

Total Assets 4214.76 4280.70

Equity and Liabilities

Equity
a)Equity Share Capital 14 1299.04 1299.04
b)Other Equity 15 2385.45 2089.37
Total Equity 3684.49 3388.41
Current Liabilities
a)Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 16 75.55 50.68
(i) Trade and Other Payables 17 437.97 725.09
b) Other current liabilities 18 15.36 116.21
d)Current Tax Liabilities 19 1.38 31
Total Current Liabilities 530.26 892.29
Total Liabilities 530.26 892.29

Total Equity And Liabilities 4214.76 4280.70

The accompanying notes are an integral part of Financials Statements

For Jain & Golechha

Chartered Accountant For and on behalf of board of directors
FRN : 119637W Shukra Jewellery Limited
SD/- SD/- SD/-

CA Yash K. Golechha Chandrakanth Shah Mayuri Shah
Partner Director Director
M.no : 607597 DIN: 01188001 DIN : 01188108
UDIN : 24607597BKETLB8495

Date : 29.05.2024 Date : 29.05.2024 Date : 29.05.2024
Place : Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedabad
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Shukra Jewellery Limited (CIN : L52393GJ1991PLC079516)
Standalone Statement showing profit and loss account for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Rs. in Lacs
For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars Notes March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Income
Revenue from Operations 20 475.26 164.54
Other Income 21 2.65 21.71
Total Income
Expenses
Cost of real estate projects 22 137.23 .00
Purchase of stock in trade 23 565.24 162.97
Changes in inventory 24 -273.25 -14.96
Employee Benefit Expenses 25 3.42 A2
Finance Costs 26 14 8.75
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 4 4.32 5.55
Other Expenses 27 31.98 21.81
Profit(Loss) before exceptional items and tax 8.85 2.01
Exceptional items
Profit(Loss) Before Tax 8.85 2.01
Tax Expense:
Current Tax 28 1.38 31
Deferred Tax 28 1.65 1.75
Total Tax Expenses 3.03 2.06

Profit/(Loss) for the period from continuing operations
Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations - -

Tax expense of discontinued operations - -

Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations (after tax) - -
Profit or loss for the period (A)

Other Comprehensive Income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - -
Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - -
Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 290.27 -107.79
Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -

(B) 290.27 -107.79
Total Comprehensive (Loss) for the year  (A)+(B) 296.08 -107.84

Earnings/(Loss) per Share - (Face value of * 10 each)

0.04 0.00
Basic and Diluted (in ") (0.00)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of Financials Statements

For Jain & Golechha
Chartered Accountant
FRN : 119637W

For and on behalf of board of directors
Shukra Jewellery Limited

SD/- SD/- SD/-
CA Yash K. Golechha Chandrakanth Shah Mayuri Shah
Partner Director Director

M.no : 607597

UDIN : 24607597BKETLB8495
Date : 29.05.2024

Place : Ahmedabad

DIN: 01188001

DIN : 01188108

Date : 29.05.2024 Date : 29.05.2024
Place : AhmedabBaek Pid 2Ahmedabad



Shukra Jewellery Limited (CIN : L52393GJ1991PLC079516)
Standalone Cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2024

Rs. in Lacs
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
A. Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Profit/ (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax 8.85 2.01
Adjustments For:
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 4.32 5.55
Unrealised foreign exchange gain loss -1.00 -4.83
Finance Expense .14 8.75
Operating (Loss) Before Working Capital Changes 12.30 11.48
Movements in Working Capital :
(Increase) in Inventories -142.15 -43.42
Decrease / (Increase) in Trade Receivables -355.27 -102.59
(Increase) in Other Assets -921.74 -238.06
Increase in Trade Payables -287.12 145.11
Increase in Other Liabilities -100.85 24.37
Increase in Provision 1.07 -1.34
Cash (used) in operations -1793.76 -204.46
Direct Taxes Paid (Net of Refunds) -1.38 -.31
Net Cash Outflow From Operating Activities -1795.14 -204.78
B. Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed assets .00 .00
Proceeds from advance 2.22 -13.36
Other non current assets changes 1773.05 206.22
Net Cash (Outflow) from Investing Activities 1775.28 192.86
C. Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Proceeds from Borrowing (net of repayment) 24.87 1.00
Interest and Finance Charges Paid -.14 -8.75
Net Cash Inflow from Financing Activities 24.73 -7.75
D. Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A + B + C) 4.87 -19.67
E. Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year / period -1.47 18.20
F. Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year / period 3.40 -1.47
Component of Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on hand 4.86 .24
Bank balance 3.80 3.55
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year / period 8.66 3.79
Notes:

(1) The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7 on Cash Flow Statements notified under Section 133 of
The Companies Act 2013, read together with Paragraph 7 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules 2015 (as amended).
(2) Disclosure with regards to changes in liabilities arising from Financing activities as set out in Ind AS 7 — Statement of cash flows is presented under

Ind AS 7 Statement of Cash Flows: Disclosure Initiative

Ind AS 7 require entities to provide disclosure of changes in their liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows
and non-cash changes (such as foreign exchange gains or losses). The Company has provided the information for current period.

For Jain & Golechha

Chartered Accountant

FRN : 119637W

SD/- SD/- SD/-
Yash K. Golechha Chandrakanth Shah Mayuri Shah
Partner Director Director
M.no : 607597 DIN: 01188001 DIN : 01188108
UDIN : 24607597BKETLB8495
Date : 29.05.2024 Date : 29.05.2024 Date : 29.05.2024

Place : Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedabad PaBtateof Afdmedabad
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Shukra Jewellery Limited (CIN : L52393GJ1991PLC079516)
Notes to standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

5 Investments

Non Current
Investment in equity instruments
Total Non-current investments

Quoted - Investment carried at fair value through OCI
Shukra Bullions Ltd
Total Non-current investments

6 Trade Receivables

Non Current

Undisputed Trade receivables - Considered good
- Trade Receivable

- Export payment receivable

Current
Undisputed Trade receivables - Considered good

Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

Due to timming difference in WDV of Fixed assets

Other Non Current Assets

Business advances to related parties
Other advances

9 Inventories

A) Diamond and Jewellery business
Stock in Trade
B) Real estate business
I. Land
Shanti Shukra
Shubh Shukra
Il. Work in progress
Shanti Shukra
Shubh Shukra

As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
368.90 78.63
368.90 78.63
As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
368.90 78.63
368.90 78.63

As at As at

March 31, 2024 March 31,
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs

2023

387.97 387.97
59.69 58.69
447.66 446.65
576.38 221.11
576.38 221.11
As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
10.59 12.24
10.59 12.24
As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
.00 1773.05
6.87 6.87
6.87 1779.93
As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
301.49 28.24
34.65 34.65
84.53 84.53
273.04 404.13
679.40 679.40
1373.1029¢ /°°T 10 1230,95




Shukra Jewellery Limited (CIN : L52393GJ1991PLC079516)
Notes to standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

10 Cash and cash equivalents As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
(a) Balances with Banks 3.80 3.55
(b) Cash on Hand 4.86 .24
8.66 3.79

11 Loans and Advances As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Current
Unsecured and considered good
Other loans and advances 166.85 169.07
166.85 169.07
Current Tax Assets As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Advance income tax and TDS receivable -.19 -.05
-.19 -.05

Other Current Assets As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs

Advances other than capital advances like

Security Deposit* 34.97 34.97
VAT and duties 11.73 11.73
Advances for expenses 10.35 11.85
Advances for Shop purchases** 220.80 220.80
Advance for Diamond Purchases** 925.36 .00
GST Receivables 18.62 20.61
1221.83 299.96

**The company has paid advances for shops and diamonds and the intention of company is trading of shops and
diamonds and not to hold the shops for own use or for long term investments

*Rs. 19,00,000 shown in "Security Deposits" is paid as deposit against the demad raised by income tax department. The
said demand of Rs. 98.54 lacs is shown in contingent liablity note (Refer note : 31)

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Shukra Jewellery Limited (CIN : L52393GJ1991PLC079516)
Notes to standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

15 Other Equity As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Retained Earnings 2385.45 2089.37
2385.45 2089.37
16 Borrowings As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Current
Advances from other than related parties 71.35 49.48
Advances from related parties 4.20 1.20
Total Current borrowing 75.55 50.68

17 Trade Payables As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Current
Total outstanding dues of MSME
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than MSME 437.97 725.09
437.97 725.09

18 Other Current Liabilities As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Advance from customers (net off refund to clients)* 5.47 105.42
TDS payable 14 .81
Other payables 9.76 9.98
15.36 116.21

*There is receivable from clients in the books of account of company amounting to Rs. 3.31 crores in respect of
reimbursement of GST which will be recovered from client in FY 2024-25. The same is deducted from “Advance from
customers” under current liabilities

19 Current Tax Liabilities As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Provision for income tax 1.38 31
1.38 31
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Shukra Jewellery Limited (CIN : L52393GJ1991PLC079516)

Notes to standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

20 Revenue from Operations

Sales of Flats
Sale of Diamond / Jewellery

Other Income

Flat Cancellation charges
Interest income

Claim and Settlement
Scrap Sales

Foreign exchange gain
Total Other income

Cost of real estate project

WIP attributable to income offered

Opening balance

Stock of land
Shanti Shukra
Shubh Shukra

Work in Progess
Shanti Shukra
Shubh Shukra

Shanti Shukra

Site wages

Material and Site development Cost
Site Misc. expense

Interest cost

Less: Transfer of WIP attributable to Flat Sold to P&L

For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
156.00 -
319.26 164.54
475.26 164.54

For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
.00 1.68
.00 .19
.00 15.00
1.65 .00
1.00 4.83
2.65 21.71

For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs

137.23 .00
137.23 .00
34.65 34.65
84.53 84.53
119.18 119.18
404.13 375.68
679.40 679.40
1083.53 1055.07
1202.71 1174.25
2.52 8.95
2.61 13.82

1.00 -
- 5.69
A) 6.13 28.46
137.23 .00
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Shukra Jewellery Limited (CIN : L52393GJ1991PLC079516)
Notes to standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Shubh Shukra

Site wages

Material and Site development Cost
Site Misc. expense

Interest cost

Less: Transfer of WIP attributable to Flat Sold to P&L

Closing balance

Stock of land
Shanti Shukra
Shubh Shukra

Work in Progess
Shanti Shukra
Shubh Shukra

Purchase of stock in trade

Goods purchased
Diamond and Jewellery

Changes in inventory

Opening Stock - Diamond and Jewellery
(i) Finished Goods

(ii) Trading Goods

(iii) Goods in Transit

(iv) Work-in-Process

Closing Stock - Diamond and Jewellery
(i) Finished Goods

(ii) Trading Goods

(iii) Goods in Transit

(iv) Work-in-Process

.00 -
.00 -

.00 .00

B) .00 .00

.00 .00

34.65 34.65

84.53 84.53

119.18 119.18

273.04 404.13

679.40 679.40

952.43 1083.53

Q) 1071.61 1202.71

For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
565.24 162.97
565.24 162.97

For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
28.24 13.28
28.24 13.28
301.49 28.24
301.49 28.24
-273.25 -14.96
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Shukra Jewellery Limited (CIN : L52393GJ1991PLC079516)
Notes to standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

25 Employee Benefit Expenses

Salaries and Wages

Finance Costs

Interest expense
Bank Charges

Other Expenses

Advertisement expense
Office expenses
Electricity expense

E - voting fees
Depository fees

Listing fees

Kasar and Vatav

RERA Fees

Rent rates and Taxes, excluding taxes on income

Repairs and Maintanance expense
Telephone and internet expense
Registrar Transfer Agent fees
Stamp duty and Franklin charges
Professional and Consultancy expense
Payments to auditor as

(a) auditor

(b) for taxation matters

(c) for company law matters

(d) for management services

(e) for other services

(f) for reimbursement of expenses

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

Rs. in Lacs
3.42

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

Rs. in Lacs

12

3.42

12

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
.00 8.68
.14 .07
14 8.75

For the year ended

March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs

.00 .29
.03 .53
11.55 5.75
.08 .06
1.33 1.00
3.25 3.00
-.08 .00
.00 1.35
2.83 2.06
.64 .00
.00 .02
1.13 1.10
9.04 .00
.05 4.51
2.15 2.15
31.98 21.81

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Shukra Jewellery Limited (CIN : L52393GJ1991PLC079516)
Notes to standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Statement showing Defferred Tax Calculation

Particulars
A) Defferred Tax Asset

2023-24

(Amount in lacs)
2022-23

1. Business Loss to be Carried Forward

2. Unabsorbed Depriciation

TOTAL

DTA @ 30.9%

B) Defferred Tax Liability

WDV as per Companies Act 34.10 38.42
WDV as per Income tax Act 74.83 85.50
Timing Differrence -40.73 -47.07
DTL @ 26% -10.59 -12.24

DTL should be as on -10.59 -12.24

Opening Balance of DTA 12.24 13.99
Requiered to be written off 1.65 1.75

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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1. COMPANY OVERVIEW

Shukra Jewellery Limited is engaged in the manufacturing of diamond studded gold jewellery and trading of
cut, polished diamond, Real estate and Construction work. It was incorporated on 13™ December, 1991 as a
public limited company and came out with a public issue on February 15, 1993. Earlier known as Shukra
Diamond Exports Limited, it acquired its present name with effect from 10" January, 1997. The factory
premises are located at Union Territory of Daman. Polished diamonds and gold Jewellery are sold in the
domestic as well as the export markets.

The company has started development of Residential Flat Scheme called “Shanti Shukra &Shubh Shukra”
from the year 2016-17.The site of which is located at Narol of Ahmedabad District & Visnagar of Mehsana
District respectively.

The registered office is located at 3™ Floor, Panchdhara Complex, Beside Grand Bhagwati, S.G. Highway,
Ahmedabad-380054 (Gujarat). The corporate office of the company is situated at 232, Pancharatna, Opera
House, and Mumbai-400004

2. BASIS OF PREPARTAION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

a) Basis of preparation and compliance with Ind AS

i.  These financial statements as and for the year ended March 31, 2024 (the “Ind AS Financial
Statements”) are prepared in accordance with Ind AS.

In accordance with the notification dated February 16, 2015, issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, the Company had adopted Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133
read with Rule 4A of Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and the
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (collectively, “Ind ASs”) with effect from April 1,
2017.

ii. These financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on May 29, 2024.
b) Basis of measurement

The IND AS Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis using historical cost
convention and on an accrual method of accounting, except for certain financial assets and liabilities,
including equity Shares financial instruments which have been measured at fair value as described
below.

Fair value measurement
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is

based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place
either:
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= |nthe principal market for the asset or liability, or
= |n the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or
liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic
best interest.
The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that
is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities
on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair
value hierarchy as explained above.

For other fair value related disclosures refer note no 33.

Functional and Presentation Currency

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees, the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Company operates.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The company has applied following accounting policies to all periods presented in the IND AS Financial
Statement.

a) Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of discounts,
volume rebates, outgoing sales taxes and other indirect taxes excluding excise duty.

Revenue from sales is recognized when all significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
commodity sold are transferred to the customer whichgenerally coincides with delivery.

Revenue in case of Jewellery business is derived from sale of Gems and Jewellery items and
Revenue in case of Real Estate Business in derived from Sale of Flat. Further the sale is booked only

Page 90 of 150



b)

when the registry is done with the government for the respective member/buyer when possession
is handed over and sale deed is executed.

Property, Plant and Equipment

c)

Property, Plant and Equipment

The initial cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import
duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, attributableborrowing cost and any other directly
attributable costs of bringing an asset to working condition and location for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred after the property, plant and equipment have been put into operation, such as
repairs and maintenance, are normally charged to the statements of profit and loss in the period in
which the costs are incurred. Major inspection and overhaul expenditure is capitalized if the
recognition criteria are met.

When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the
Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major
inspection is performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as
a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined by
comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment,
and are recognized net within other income/other expenses in statement of profit and loss.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is
derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of
profit and loss, when the asset is derecognized.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any provision
for impairment. Depreciation commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.

Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, which is the cost of an asset less its residual
value. Depreciation is provided at rates calculated to write off the cost, less estimated residual

value, of each asset on a written down value basis.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year end and
changes in estimates, if any, are accounted for prospectively.

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.
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Financial Assets
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through statement of profit and loss, transaction costs that are attributable to
the acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way
trades) are recognized on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell
the asset.

Subsequent Measurement
Subsequent measurement of financial assets is described below —

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using
the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortization is included in finance income in the statement of profit and loss. The losses arising from
impairment are recognized in the statement of profit and loss. This category generally applies to
trade and other receivables.

However, reporting entity does not have such financial assets to be measured at amortized cost using
EIR method.

Financial Assets — De-recognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when:
e The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
e The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a
‘pass through’ arrangement; and either
(a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or
(b) The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into
a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards
of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards
of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognize the transferred
asset to the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also
recognizes an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a
basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained

Impairment of financial assets
In accordance with IND AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for

measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the financial assets that are debt instruments,
and are measured at amortized cost e.g., loans, debt securities, deposits and trade receivables or any
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contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from transactions that are
within the scope of IND AS 18.

The Company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade
receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in
credit risk. Rather, it recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting
date, right from its initial recognition.

Financial liabilities — Recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through
statement of profit and loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging

instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings.The
measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

e Financial liabilities at fair value through statement of profit and loss:

Financial liabilities at fair value through statement of profit and loss include financial
liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair
value through statement of profit and loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for
trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term.

e Loans and Borrowings
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured
at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (hereinafter referred as EIR) method.
Gains and losses are recognized in statement of profit and loss when the liabilities are
derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process.

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees
or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the
statement of profit and loss.

Financial liabilities — De-recognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled
or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition
of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of
profit and loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet

if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.
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d)

f)

For more information on financial instruments refer note no 33.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of twelve months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk
of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-
term deposits, as defined above.

Impairment of Non-financial Assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of
an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use.
Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the
carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceed:s its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired
and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using
a post-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions
are taken into account.

Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

Cost of Inventories includes the Purchase price, Cost of conversion and Cost incurred to bring the
asset to its present location and condition.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated
costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Inventories encompass goods purchased and held for resale, Finished Goods produced or Work In
Progress by the entity.

Inventories for the company include and are valued at as follows:

Polished Diamonds: Valued at cost or realizable value whichever is less.
Gold : Valued at cost or realizable value whichever is less.
WIP : Valued at cost or realizable value whichever is less.

In case of Real Estate Business, Cost includes cost of land, construction, development cost,
borrowing cost and other related overheads as the case may be. Net realizable value is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated cost of completion and
estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
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g)

h)

Taxation
Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from
or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those
that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or
loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognized in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCl or directly in equity. Management periodically
evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting
date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences, except when it is
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of
unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences,
and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of
the deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each
reporting dateand are recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable
profits will allow thedeferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year
whenthe asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss
(either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation
to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable

entity and the same taxation authority.

Employee Benefit Schemes

Short-term employee benefits

Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of receiving employee services are classified
as short-term employee benefits. These benefits include salaries and wages, performance incentives
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ii.

i)

k)

J)

and compensated absences which are expected to occur in next twelve months. The undiscounted
amount of short-term employee benefits to be paid in exchange for employee services is recognized
as an expense as the related service is rendered by employees.

Post-employment benefits

Defined benefit plans — Provident fund

As per the provision of Employee Provident Fund & Miscellaneous Act, the Company has an
obligation to take the registration under the act and make contribution to PF.

The company is in process of complying with the provisions of EPF A/c, Gratuity and other applicable
labour laws.

Foreign Currency Transactions

In the financial statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rates ruling at the date of the
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in other currencies are translated into the
functional currency at exchange rates prevailing on the reporting date.

All exchange differences are included in the statement of profit and loss.

The Company has applied paragraph 46A of AS 11 under Indian GAAP. IND AS 101 gives an option,
which has been exercised by the Company, whereby a first time adopter can continue its Indian GAAP
policy for accounting for exchange differences arising from translation of long-term foreign currency
monetary items recognized in the Indian GAAP financial statements for the period ending
immediately before the beginning of the first INS AS financial reporting period. Hence, foreign
exchange gain/loss on long-term foreign currency monetary items recognized up to March 31, 2016
has been deferred/capitalized. A long-term foreign currency monetary item is an item having a term
of 12 months or more at the date of its origination.

Earnings Per Share

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (“EPS”) data for its equity shares. Basic
EPS is calculated by dividing the profit and loss attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is
determined by adjusting the profit and loss attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the
chief operating decision-maker. Revenue and expenses are identified to segments on the basis of
their relationship to the operating activities of the segment. Inter segment revenue are accounted for
based on the cost price. Revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities which are not allocable to segments
on a reasonable basis, are included under "Unallocated revenue/ expenses/ assets/ liabilities".

For more information on financial instruments Refer note no. 29.

Cash Flow Statement
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Cash flows are reported using indirect method as set out in Ind AS -7 “Statement of Cash Flows”,
whereby profit / (loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and
any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating,
investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information.

m) Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income, expenses and disclosures of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of these financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses for the years presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates under different
assumptions and conditions.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and future periods affected.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in
applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the

financial statements are elaborated in note no. 31.

28. Earnings Per Share

Particulars 31°t March, 2024 | 31% March, 2023
Net Profit/(Loss) after tax for the year 5,81,582.95 (5412)
Weighted No. of ordinary shares for basic EPS 13,572,800 13,572,800
Nominal Value of Ordinary Share 10 10
Basic and Diluted Earning for Ordinary Shares 0.04 (0.00)

29. Segment Reporting
(A) Basis of Segmentation

The segment reporting of the Company has been prepared in accordance with Ind AS-108, "Operating
Segment" (specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2015). For management purposes, the Company is organized into business units
based on its products and services and has two reportable segments as follows:

e Diamonds and Gold Jewellery

e Real Estate Business

Segments have been identified as reportable segments by the Company’s chief operating decision
maker (“CODM”). Segment profit amounts are evaluated regularly by the Board, which has been
identified as the CODM, in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing performance.

Segment Revenue, Results, Assets and Liabilities include the respective amounts identifiable to each

of the segments and amount allocated on a reasonable basis. Unallocated expenditure consists of
common expenditure incurred for all the segments and expenses incurred at corporate level. The
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assets and liabilities that cannot be allocated between
corporate assets and liabilities respectively.

the segments are shown as unallocated

(B) Information about reportable segment
(Amount in Lakhs)

31% March, 2024 31% March, 2023
Particulars
Diamond Real Total Diamond Real Total
Estate Estate
Revenue
External Sales 157.65 320.26 477.91 164.5 0 164.5
Intersegment Sales - - - - - -
Enterprise Revenue - - 164.5 - - 164.5
Results
Segment result 23.26 -2.63 20.63 21.36 8.24 29.60
Add: Other Un- 0.00 0.19
allocable Income
Less: Interest
0.14 8.75

expenses
Less: Unallocated

11.64 19.03
Expenses
Profit before Tax 8.85 2.01
ASSETS
Segment assets 2269.87 | 1544.26 3814.13 931.90 | 2322.92 3254.82
Unallocated assets - - 400.63 - - 1025.89
Total assets 2269.87 | 1544.26 4214.76 931.9 | 2322.92 4280.70
Segment liabilities 221.08 303.10 524.18 220.68 485.16 705.84
Unallocated 6.08 186.45
liabilities
Total liabilities 221.08 303.10 530.26 220.68 485.16 892.29
Capital Employed 2048.79 | 1241.16 3289.95 711.22 | 1837.76 2548.98
Unallocated Capital i i 394.55 i i 839.12
Employed
Total Capital 2048.79 | 1269.93 | 3684.49 711.22 | 1837.76 | 3388.41
Employed

(C) Reconciliation between segment revenue and enterprise revenue for the year end
(Amt in Lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31% March, 2024 31% March, 2023

Segment Revenue

Jewellery 320.26 164.54
Real Estate 157.65 -
Elimination - -
Total Segment Revenue 477.91 164.54
Revenue from Operation (Gross) 47791 164.54
Total Enterprise Revenue 477.91 164.54
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30. Related Party Transactions

a) Key Managerial Personnel& their Relatives:

i

ii.
iii.
iv.
V.
Vi.
vii.
viii.

Chandrakant H Shah
Mayuri C Shah
Vaishaliben Vadher
Pragnesh Sathwara

Director
Director
Director
Director

Aejazahmed Mohammed Husain Puthawala Director

Sudhir Kumar Prajapati
Saurabh C. Shah
Sanjay H. Shah

Tanvi S. Shah

Director
Son of director
Brother of director

Daughter in law of director

b) Enterprises Controlled By Key Management Personnel or Their Relatives:

vii.
viii.
ix.
X.
Xi.

Shukra Bullions Limited
Shukra Land Developers limited
Shree Adinath Developers

Shukra Club and Resorts Limited

Shree Parasnath Developers
Saurabh C. Shah

Sanjay H. Shah

Tanvi S. Shah

Chandrakant Himmatlal Shah
Sudhirkumar Prajapti

Mayuri Shah

Transaction taken place during the year with related parties:

Particulars

As at 31/03/2024
(Amt in Rs. lacs)

As at 31/03/2023
(Amtin Rs. lacs)

Shukra Bullions Limited

- Sale to Company (Incl. Taxes)

- Given

- Received

Shukra Land Developers Limited

- Given

- Received

Shree Adinath Developers

- Given
- Received

Shukra Club & Resorts Limited
- Given

- Received

276.81
188.93
72.65

724.24
1923.84

707.25
1350.64

12.92
11.83

401.00
708.12

0.00
4.10

18.34

0.00
0.00
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Shree Parasnath Developers
- Given 65.82 0.77
- Received 101.31 7.31

Mavyuri C. Shah
- Given - -
- Received 0.45 -

Pragnesgh Sathwara

- Received 0.16 -

Chandrakant Himmatlal Shah
- Received 3.00 1.00

Details of amount due to/ due from related parties as at 31° March, 2024 and 31 March, 2023

As at As at
Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
(Amt in Rs.) (Amt in Rs.)
Financial Assets — Non Current:
Other Non Current Assets
Unsecured, Considered Good
- Shukra Land Developers - 1199.09 (Dr.)
- Shree Adinath Developers - 643.39 (Dr.)
- Shukra Bullions Limited 276.81 (Dr.) 116.28 (Cr.)
- Shukra Club & Resort Limited - 1.09 (Cr.)
- Shree Parasnath Developres - 35.47(Dr.)
- Saurabh C. Shah 8.91(Cr.) 8.91(Cr.)
- TanviS. Shah 8.91 (Cr.) 8.91 (Cr.)
- Sanjay H. Shah 3.83 (Cr.) 3.83 (Cr.)
- Mayuri C Shah - 0.45 (Dr.)
- Pragnesh Sathwara - 0.16 (Dr.)
- Chandrakant Himmatlal Shah 4.20(Cr.) 1.20(Cr.)
- Sudhirkumar Prajapati 1.20(Cr.) 1.20(Cr.)

31. Contingent Liability

For A.Y 2015-16 Income Tax Authorities have raised demand of Rs. 98,54,080, which the company has not
acknowledged as debt. The company has preferred an appeal against the order before CIT(A). According to
the order no : ITBA/NFAC/S/250/2022-23/1049764702(1) issued by ITO ward (5)(2) Mumbai dated
15/02/2023, the appeal is party allowed.

For A.Y 2018-19 Income tax Authorities have raised demand of Rs. 17,41,10,080, which the company has not
acknowledged as debt. The company has preferred an appeal against the order.
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32. Income Tax Expenses

A reconciliation of income tax expenses applicable to accounting profits/(loss) before tax at the statutory

income tax rate to recognize income tax expense for the year indicated are as follows:

Particulars 31 March, 2023 31%* March, 2023
(Amtin Rs.) (Amt in Rs.)

Accoun.tlng Profit Before Tax From Continuing 385 201
Operations
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax From a Discontinued
Operation i i
Accounting Profit Before Income Tax 8.85 2.01
Exempt Income U/s 80IBA - -
Non Deductible Expenses for Tax Purpose 7.14 5.55
Deductible Expenses for Tax Purpose 10.66 12.27
Profit for Tax computation 5.33 -4.71
At India’s Statutory Income Tax Rate of 26% 1.38 -
Book Profit for MAT* 8.85 2.01
At Effective Income Tax Rate of 15.6% (Pr.
Year Rate 15.6%) 1.32 031
Incomg Tax Expense Reported in the Statement 132 031
of Profit and Loss
Interest on Income Tax - -

1.32 0.31

Deferred Tax Asset/Liabilities

* DTA is not created on Fair Value of Investment in absence of evidence of company’s intend to sell the

investment in near future by which time tax laws may have changed resulting in recovery of DTA.

Significant Components of (DTA)/DTL as at 31/03/2024

. Carrying Value Tax Base Difference (DTA)/DTL
Particulars . . . .
(Amtin Rs.) (Amtin Rs.) (Amtin Rs.) (Amtin Rs.)
Property, Plant & 34.10 74.83 (40.73) (10.59)
Equipment
Opening Balance of (DTA)/DTL (12.24)
Net DTL/(DTA) to be Created 1.65
Significant Components of (DTA)/DTL as at 31/03/2023
Particulars Carrying Value Tax Fase Difference (DTA?/ DTL
(Amtin Rs.) (Amtin Rs.) (Amtin Rs.) (Amtin Rs.)
Property, Plant & 38.42 85.50 (47.07) (12.24)
Equipment
Opening Balance of (DTA)/DTL (13.99)
Net DTL/(DTA) to be Created 1.75
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33. Financial Instruments

Financial risk management objective and policies

This section gives an overview of the significance of financial instruments for the Company and provides
additional information on the balance sheet. Details of significant accounting policies, including the criteria
for recognition, the basis of measurement and the basis on which income and expenses are recognized, in
respect of each class of financial assets and financial liabilities are disclosed in Note 2 (b).

I.  Financial assets and liabilities as at (Amt in Rs.)

31%t March, 2024 (Rs. In lacs)

Particulars FVTPL FVTOIC Amortized Carrying Fair Value
Cost Value
Financial Assets
Cash & Cash
Equivalents - - 8.66 8.66 8.66
Other Non Current 6.87 6.87 6.87
Assets - -
Loans- . - 166.85 166.85 166.85
Current
Other Current Assets - ; 1221.83 1221.83 1221.83
Trade Receivables- - - 576.38 576.38 576.38
Current
Trade Receivable- . - 447.66 447.66 447.66
Non Current
Investment- . 368.90 . 368.90 368.90
Non Current
Total 368.90 2428.25 2797.15 2797.15
Financial Liabilities
Trade Payables - - 437.97 437.97 437.97
Other Current ; - 15.36 15.36 15.36
Liabilities
Loans- i ) i i i
Non Current
Loans- Current - - - - -
Total - - 453.33 453.33 453.33
31°t March, 2023 (Rs. In lacs)
Particulars FVTPL FVTOIC Amortized Carrying Fair Value
Cost Value
Financial Assets
Cash & Cash
Equivalents - - 3.79 3.79 3.79
Other Non Current 1779.93 1779.93 1779.93
Assets - -
Loans- . - 169.07 169.07 169.07
Current
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Other Current Assets ) 29996 29996 299.96
Trade Receivables- ; 221.11 221.11 221.11
Current

Trade Receivable- - 446.65 446.65 446.65
Non Current

Investment- 78.63 . 78.63 78.63
Non Current

Total 78.63 2920.51 2999.14 2999.14
Financial Liabilities

Trade Payables - 725.09 725.09 725.09
Other Current - 116.21 116.21 116.21
Liabilities

Loans- ) ) ) )
Non Current

Loans- Current - - - -
Total - 841.30 841.30 841.30
Fair Value Hierarchy

The table shown below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value, by valuation method.

different levels have been defined below:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices)

Level3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data(unobservable inputs)

Financial Instruments

As at
31 March, 2024

As at
31 March, 2023

Financial Assets

Level 1

Level 2

Level 3

Investment in Quoted Shares

3,68,89,650

78,63,000

The

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount that would be received to sell
an asset and paid totransfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants. The following
methods and assumptions were used toestimate the fair values:

e Cash and Cash Equivalents, Other Current Assets/Liabilities: Approximate their carrying amounts largely
due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

e Trade Payables and Trade Receivables: All trade payables are recorded at transaction price except the
trade payables to foreign suppliers. Trade payables to foreign suppliers are recorded @ the exchange
rate prevailing on the reporting date and the difference is considered in profit and loss account.

e Loans Current & Non-Current and Other Current Liabilities: All the amounts given/taken as loans do not
carry any interest obligation and it is not practicable to estimate the timing of repayment of this loan.

Page 103 of 150



Thus, it is considered as repayable/receivable on demand and the face value (i.e. amount payable on
demand) of such asset is considered its fair value.

Non-Current Borrowings: The amount is borrowed for construction of real estate project and the interest
of same is capitalized to the project cost, whereas cost of availing loan is apportioned to over a period of
loan, thus same is reduced from the value of loan.

There has been no transfer between Level 1 and Level 3 during the above periods.

34,

Critical Estimates and Judgments in applying Accounting Policies:

The management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable. Information about estimates and judgments made in applying accounting policies that have the
most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements are as follows:

i)

ii)

i)

iv)

35.

Property, plant and equipment and useful life of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
The carrying value of property, plant and equipment is arrived at by depreciating the assets over the
useful life of assets. The estimate of useful life is reviewed at the end of each financial year and changes
are accounted for prospectively.

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets
Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use.

The management has not assessed the impairment loss on the asset of the company.

Provisions and Contingencies

The assessments undertaken in recognizing provisions and contingencies have been made in accordance
with the applicable Ind AS.A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a
present legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Where the effect of time value of money is
material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows.

Taxes

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the losses can be utilized. Significant management judgment is
required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely
timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

Capital Management

The Company’s objectives when managing capital is to safeguard continuity, maintain a strong credit rating
and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and provide adequate return to shareholders
through continuing growth and maximize the shareholders’ value . The company’s overall strategy remains
unchanged from previous year. The following table summarizes the capital of the company

Particulars 31 March, 2024 31%* March, 2023
(in Rs. Lacs) (in Rs. Lacs)
Share Capital 1299.04 1299.04
Free Reserves 2385.45 2089.37
Equity (A) 3684.49 3388.41
Cash & Cash Equivalents 8.66 3.79
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Short Term Investments

Total Cash (B) 8.66 3.79
Short Term Borrowings 75.55 50.68
Long Term Borrowings - -
Total Debt (C) 75.55 50.68
Net Debt (D)= C-B 66.89 46.89
Net Debt to Equity Ratio (E)=D/A 0.018 0.013

36. GST Credit

GST credit taken in the books of accounts have been verified with the Purchases made during the year,
however the balances of GST Credit Brought Forward and GST Credit Carried Forward are subject to
confirmation as annual return for GST and the GST Audit Report are finalized after the date of Audit

Report.

37. In view of better disclosure and true and fair view or to confirm the current year classifications the
figures of the previous year including statement of profit and loss have been regrouped / rearranged

wherever necessa ry.

Signature to Note 1 to 37

For, Jain &Golechha.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 119637W

SD/-
CA Yash K. Golechha
Partner
M.No.607597
UDIN : 24607597BKETLB8495

Date: 29.05.2024
Place: Ahmedabad

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Shukra Jewellery Limited

SD/-
Chandrakant Shah

Director
DIN: 01188001

Date: 29.05.2024
Place: Ahmedabad

SD/-
Mayuri Shah

Director
DIN: 01188108
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Ta,
The Members of,
Shukra lewellery Limited
Report on the Auwdit of Consolidated Financial Statements
Dpinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Shukra Jewellery Limited (the “Carmpary™)
which comgeise the consolidated Balance Shieet as at 31 March 2024, and the consolidated statement
of profit and b (inchuding other comprohonshee incamas), eanealidated statement of ehanges in
equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial staterments, including a summary of sigrificant accounting policies and other
explanatory informanon,

in our opinion and 1o the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Comganies Act, 2013
(") in the manner so requined and give a true and Galr view in conformity with the ActoLnting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Compary as at 31 March 2024, and
its profit and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year snded on
that date.

Basis of Opinion

W conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (545) specified under Section
14310} of the Act. Our resporsibilities under those SAs are further describod In the Auditors
Responsibilitics for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statermnents section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics Bsued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of india together with the ethical requirements that are relevant 1o our audit of the
Consolidated financial statemnents under the provisions of the Act and the Rulbes thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in aceordance with these requiremente and tha Code of
Ethics. Win balleve that the audit svddenee ve have alitained is sofRclant sl anpregeiate oo peoadels
asis for our opinicn on the Consofidated financial statements.
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Key Audit Matters

Kty audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period, These matiers were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole and in ferming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinian on these matters. We have not obsenved any matters that
classifies as the key audit matter to be communicated in ouwr audit report

L. AL nine Lomsodigated Finandial 1 NG AUDRDrSs report Thenedodn

The Company™s Management and Board of Directors are respoanslble for the other information. The
ether information comprises the Information included in the Compamy's annual report but does not
Include the financial statements and auditor's report thereon,

Our opinion on the Consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
ot express any lorm of assurance conclusion themean.

In connection with our sudit of the Consobdated finandal statements, our responsibility i 1o read the
other information and, in doing so, conshder whether the other informaticn is matenially Inconsistent
with the Consolidated financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwisey
appears 1o be materially misstated. H, based on the work we have parformed, we conclude that there
i @ material misstatement of this ether information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to repart in this regard,

Management's Responsibilities for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company's Managoment and Board of Dinectors are responsible for the matters stated In Section
134{5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated financial statoments that give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs, profit/ loss and other comprehensive income, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally sccepted
in India, inchuding the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act.
Thits respansibility aiso indudes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other Irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies: making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ansuring the
accurney and completeness of the sotounting records, relevant to the preparation and pressntation of
the Consodidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misdtatement, whather de (o fraud or error,

in preparing the Consolidated financial statements, the Management and Board of Directors ane
responisible for astedsing the Company's ability to continue a3 & going concem, disclosing, o
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do 5o,

T RUNEE N % R — el respensilia Tar rvilEcing W Comgaanmy s Teasmial §epon Dng s,
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I'.‘ur nh]uul:ﬁm are o uhum r:amblu assurance lh-mr Hhulhtr lht Consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. and to
istue an auditor's report that includes cur opinion. Reassonable assurance B 8 high level of assurance
but i not a guarantee that an sudit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a materia!
misstatarment when it exists. Misstaterments can srise from fraed or ermor and are considered matesisl
if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expactsd to influsnce the econamic decisions
of uiers taken based on these Consolidated finandial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we ewercise professional judgment and maintain
profesibonal skepticism throughout the st We also:

o Identify and assess the rigk of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements,
whether due to Irsud oF eror, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion
The risk of not detecting a material missatement resulting from fraud s higher than for ane
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omission,
misrepresentations, or the override of intermal control,

=  Dbtain an understanding of internal financial contral refevant to the audit in order 1o design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under Section 143(31(1) of the Act,
wo aro also responsible for expressing our opinion on whather adequate intermal financial
controls systems ane in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

= BEwluate the appropriatencss of accounting policles used and the reasonablensss of
accounting extimates and related disclosures made by management.

# Conclude on the appropriateness of management's e of the going concern basks of
sceounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a materlal uncertginty exits
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability 1o
contins it 2 podng conca . we conclude that a materisl unesriainty exists, we s equired
o draw afbention in our auditors report o the nelated disclosures in the Consolidated
Financial Statements or. il such disclosures are Inadequate, to modify our opinion, Our
conchusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of owr auditor's report,
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
CONCEIT.

# Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Fenancial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financlal Statements
represent the undarying transactions and events in a manner that achiewes fair presentation.

Materiglity is the magnitude of misstatement In the Consolidated Financlal Statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it prebable that the economic decidlont of & rencsnably
knowledgeable wser of the Financial Statements may be influenced. 'We consider quantitame
materiality and gualitative Bactors in

i planning the sope of cur audit work and (7 evaluating the results of our work: and

[[31] to evaluate the effect of amy identified misstatement in the Financial Statements.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among othor matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including stgnificant deficiencies in internal
eantrel that we identify during aur audit.

We ako provide those charged with governanee with a statement that we may have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationchips and othar mattors that may reasonably be thought to bear on sur independence, snd
where applicable, related safeguards.

1. With respect to the matters specified in clause (o) of parsgraph 3 and paragraph 4 of
Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order 2020 ("CARD®) bwsed by the Ceniral Government in
terms of section 143(11) of the Act, according to the infarmation and explanations given to us,
and based on the CARD report issued by us and auditors of respective assoclate compary
incieted in Consglidated Financial Statement, we repont that there is no qualifications or
atherse remark by the respective auditors in CARD reports of the sald compandes included in
Consodidated Finandial Statement

L Axreguired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that;

) Whe have sought and obtaaned all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpeses of our audit.

&) In our opinion, proper books of sccount as required by law have boen kept by the Company
50 far a3 iU appears from our examination of those books.

) The Company has no branches hanos, the provitions of zaction 143(3)(c) & not applicable.

d] The consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of profit and boss (including other
comprehensive ncome), the consolidated statement of changes i equity and the
consolidated statement of cath flows dealt with by this Report agree with the books of
Lounk.

e} In our opinion, the aforesald consolidated financial statemants comiply with the Accounting
Handards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 4 of the Companies Indian
Apcounting Standard Rules, 2015 at amended,

fl  There ane no observations or comments on financial transactions or matters which have any
adverse effect on the functioning of the company.

g} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on Mareh 31,
21024 taker on record by the Board of Directon, nene of the directons b disqualifed a5 on
Itarch 31, 2024 from being appointed s a director in terms of Section 164 (2] of the Act.

ki Thore i o ane oualification, ressreabian ar sdusres remark relating b malnbenamnes of
sobounts and other matters connected tharewith,

] With respect to the adequacy of the internal finandial controls over finandial reporting of the
Cormpany and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
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“Annexure A%, Our report expresses an unmoditied opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the company’s internal financial controbs over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, a5 amended.

I Gur apinkcn and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordanco
with the provigions of section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be induded [n the Auditer's Repart i accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in owr opinion and o the best of
our infarmation and according to the explanations given to us:

&

The Compary has disclosed the impact of panding litigations on its Bnandal position in its
Ind A5 financial statements

« The Comparry did not have any long-term eontrects including derivotive contracts for

which there were any material foreseeable loiges,

There have been no amounis which wene reguired 1o be transferred to the investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

The: management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and baliel, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (efther from borrowed funds of shane
premivm or any other sources o kind of funds) by the company to o in any ather
pErsans  of entifies, Including foreign  ontites  "Intormediades™), with ithe
understanding, whether recorded in writing of otherwive, that the intermediany shall:

direcily ar indirectly lend or invest in other pereans or entities [dentified in avy mannpers
whatioever |“Ultimate Benefictarios™) by or on behalf of the Holding Company ar its
subsidiary companies and [aint venture company incorporated in indls o

prowide amy guarantes, security of the like to or on behalf of the Ulimate Beneliciaries

The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds hove been recelved by the Company from any persons of entities, mcluding
foroign entitics (“Funding Parties”], with the understanding, whether recorded in

wiriting o otherwise, that the Comparmy shall :

directhy of indinectly, lond or imvest in other persons or entitics identified in any manner
whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding Parties ar

prowide any guarantee, secirity or the fike from or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficliries

Baged of such sudit procedures as consldered reasonable and appropriate in the
roufmstances, nothing has come to our notioe that has cauted us 1o believe that the
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Tepresentations under sub-clause (i) and (§) of nede 11(e) as previded wnder clause (1)
and [2] contain any material misstatement.

. The company has neither dedared nor padd any dividend during the year. Henee, reporting
the comaliance with section 123 of the Act is not apodicable,

vi, Based on our sxaménation which included test checks, the company has used an
accountng software for maintaining its books of account for the Rrancial year ended
March 31, 2024, which has a featune of recording awdit tradl (edit log) facility and the same
has been operative throughout the year for all relevant transactions roconded in the
software, Further, during the course of our audit wie did not come across any instance of
the audit trail feature being tampened with,

As provise to Rule 3{1) of the Companies [Accounts] Rules, 2014 is applcable from Apri
1, 2023, reporting undiar Rule 11{g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on
preservation of audit trail as per the statutony reguirements for recodd retention s not
applicable for the Rnancial year ended March 31, 2024,

M_No, BOISSF
LIAM = 24B0TSSTBKETLCEZES

Crafe: 25 May, 2024
Plage: Ahmedabad
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"Annexune A7 to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Consolidated Financial
Statomaents of SHUKRA JEWELLERY LIMITED

Report on the Internal Finandal Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Secton 143 of the
Companies Act. 2013

We have pudited the internal financial controls over financial reportng of SHUKRA JEWELLERY
LIMITED as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial staterments
af the Campary for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responibility for Internal Financial Contrals

The Cormparmy's management is responsibile for establishing and maintalning Internal financisl controls
based on the imernal controd over finandal reporting oriteria established by the Compary considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Gubdares Nete an fusdit of Internal Binancial
Controls Over Financlal Reporting issued by the Institute of Charered Accountants of India. These
respansibilities. include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were aperating effectively for ersusing the ordery and efficiant conduet of it business,
including adherence to company's poliches, the safeguanding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and ermors, the sccuracy and completoness of the accounting reconds, and the timehy
preparation of reliable financial information, as requined under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibifity

iU responsibility is (o express an opinion on the Company's internal inancial contrels aver finandial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit In accordance with the Guidande Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Finantial Reparting and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI
and desmed to be prescribed under saction 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the sxtent
applicable 1o an awdit of internal financial controls, both applicable 1o an audit of Internal Financial
Lontrols and, both Esued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of india. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtaln reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls aver firancial
roporting was established and maintalned and if suech controls operated effectively in all materal
respects.

Ohar auidit irmmahaes performinn nrecedures tooohitain sudit svidenes shot the sdamuenmg of ths nrs el
finandial controls system over financial reporting and thelr operating effectiveness. Our audin of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, azsesting the rick that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
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Figk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the rivks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a bass
fior gaur audit apinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Finandial Controls over Finandisl Reporting

A compary’s internal financial control over financlal reporting is @ process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparstion of financial
staternents for extemal purposes in accordance with genorally accepted scoounting principles. A
eompary's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain 1o the mainienance of reconds that, in reasonabde detall, accurately and falry reflect
the transactions and disposidons of the assets of the company; (2] provide reasanable assurance that
trantactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with genarally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the comparry ane
beingt made only in accordance with suthacizations of management and directors of the company; and
(3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or tmely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, wse, of disposition of the company's accets that could have a material effect on the
consolidated financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of internal Finandal Controls over Financial Regorting

Because of the inherent [Emitations of internal financial controds aver financial reporting. inclsding the
possibility of collusion or improper management averride of controls, material misstatements due to
errar of fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of amy evaluation of the Internal
financial controés over financial reparting o future perods se subloct to the risk that the ntermal
firancial control owver financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedunes may deteriorate,

Dginian

In aur opinlon, the Compamy has, in all materal respects, an adequeate internad Bnancial coantrals
system over finoncial reporting and such internal finandal controds over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control ever financial reparting
criteria established by the Company considering the essental components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting kssued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of india,

Date : 25" May 2024
Place : Ahmedabad
UIDIN : 3460750 FURETLOG 6D
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Shukra Jewellery Limited (CIN : L52393GJ1991PLC079516)
Consolidated Balance sheet as at 31st March 2024

Rs. in Lacs
Particulars Notes As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Assets
Non-Current assets
a)Property, Plant and Equipment 4 34.10 38.42
b)Goodwill 180.35 180.35
b)Financial Assets
i.Investments 5 39.92 28.91
ii. Trade receivables 6 447.66 446.65
c)Deferred tax assets (net) 7 10.59 12.24
d)Other Non-Current Assets 8 6.87 1779.93
Total Non Current Assets 719.49 2486.50
Current assets
a) Inventories 9 1373.10 1230.95
b) Financial Assets
(ii) Trade Receivables 6 576.38 221.11
(iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 10 8.66 3.79
(iv) Loans and advances 11 166.85 169.07
c)Current Tax Assets 12 -.19 -.05
d)Other Current Assets 13 1221.83 299.96
Total Current Assets 3346.64 1924.83

Total Assets 4066.13 4411.33

Equity and Liabilities

Equity
a)Equity Share Capital 14 1299.04 1299.04
b)Other Equity 15 2236.83 2220.00
Total Equity 3535.87 3519.04
Current Liabilities
a)Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 16 75.55 50.68
(i) Trade and Other Payables 17 437.97 725.09
b) Other current liabilities 18 15.36 116.21
d)Current Tax Liabilities 19 1.38 31
Total Current Liabilities 530.26 892.29
Total Liabilities 530.26 892.29

Total Equity And Liabilities 4066.13 4411.33

The accompanying notes are an integral part of Financials Statements

For Jain & Golechha

Chartered Accountant For and on behalf of board of directors
FRN : 119637W Shukra Jewellery Limited
SD/- SD/- SD/-

CA Yash K. Golechha Chandrakanth Shah Mayuri Shah
Partner Director Director
M.no : 607597 DIN: 01188001 DIN : 01188108
UDIN : 24607597BKETLC6269

Date : 29.05.2024 Date : 29.05.2024 Date : 29.05.2024
Place : Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedabad
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Shukra Jewellery Limited (CIN : L52393GJ1991PLC079516)
Consolidated Statement showing profit and loss account for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Rs. in Lacs
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars Notes March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Income
Revenue from Operations 20 475.26 164.54
Other Income 21 2.65 21.71
Total Income
Expenses
Cost of real estate projects 22 137.23 .00
Purchase of stock in trade 23 565.24 162.97
Changes in inventory 24 -273.25 -14.96
Employee Benefit Expenses 25 3.42 A2
Finance Costs 26 14 8.75
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 4 4.32 5.55
Other Expenses 27 31.98 21.81
Profit(Loss) before exceptional items and tax 8.85 2.01
Exceptional items
Profit(Loss) Before Tax 8.85 2.01
Tax Expense:
Current Tax 28 1.38 31
Deferred Tax 28 1.65 1.75
Total Tax Expenses 3.03 2.06

Profit/(Loss) for the period from continuing operations m

Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations - -
Tax expense of discontinued operations - -
Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations (after tax) - -

Other Comprehensive Income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - -
Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - -
Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 11.02 -14.79
Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -

(B) 11.02 -14.79
Total Comprehensive (Loss) for the year  (A)+(B) 16.83 -14.85

Earnings/(Loss) per Share - (Face value of * 10 each)

0.04 0.00

Basic and Diluted (in 7) ( )
The accompanying notes are an integral part of Financials Statements
For Jain & Golechha
Chartered Accountant For and on behalf of board of directors
FRN : 119637W Shukra Jewellery Limited
SD/- SD/- SD/-
CA Yash K. Golechha Chandrakanth Shah Mayuri Shah
Partner Director Director
M.no : 607597 DIN: 01188001 DIN : 01188108
UDIN : 24607597BKETLC6269
Date : 29.05.2024 Date : 29.05.2024 Date : 29.05.2024

Place : Ahmedabad Place : Ahmeddalsse 'PPéd 2XAhmedabad



Shukra Jewellery Limited (CIN : L52393GJ1991PLC079516)
Consolidated Cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2024

Particulars

A. Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Profit/ (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax
Adjustments For:
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses
Unrealised foreign exchange gain loss
Finance Expense
Operating (Loss) Before Working Capital Changes
Movements in Working Capital :
(Increase) in Inventories
Decrease / (Increase) in Trade Receivables
(Increase) in Other Assets
Increase in Trade Payables
Increase in Other Liabilities
Increase in Provision
Cash (used) in operations
Direct Taxes Paid (Net of Refunds)
Net Cash Outflow From Operating Activities
B. Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed assets
Proceeds from advance
Other non current assets changes
Net Cash (Outflow) from Investing Activities
C. Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Proceeds from Borrowing (net of repayment)
Interest and Finance Charges Paid
Net Cash Inflow from Financing Activities
D. Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A + B + C)

m

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year / period
F. Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year / period
Component of Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on hand
Bank balance

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year / period

Notes:

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

Rs. in Lacs

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

8.85 2.01
4.32 5.55
-1.00 -4.83
.14 8.75
12.30 11.48
-142.15 -43.42
-355.27 -102.59
-921.74 -238.06
-287.12 145.11
-100.85 24.37
1.07 -1.34
-1793.76 -204.46
-1.38 -.31
-1795.14 -204.78
.00 .00

2.22 -13.36
1773.05 206.22
1775.28 192.86
24.87 1.00
-.14 -8.75
24.73 -7.75
4.87 -19.67
-1.47 18.20
3.40 -1.47
4.86 .24
3.80 3.55
8.66 3.79

(1) The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7 on Cash Flow Statements notified under Section 133 of
The Companies Act 2013, read together with Paragraph 7 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules 2015 (as amended).
(2) Disclosure with regards to changes in liabilities arising from Financing activities as set out in Ind AS 7 — Statement of cash flows is presented under

Ind AS 7 Statement of Cash Flows: Disclosure Initiative

Ind AS 7 require entities to provide disclosure of changes in their liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows
and non-cash changes (such as foreign exchange gains or losses). The Company has provided the information for current period.

For Jain & Golechha
Chartered Accountant
FRN : 119637W

SD/-
Yash K. Golechha

Partner

M.no : 607597

UDIN : 24607597BKETLC6269
Date : 29.05.2024

Place : Ahmedabad

SD/-
Chandrakanth Shah

Director
DIN: 01188001

Date : 29.05.2024
Place : Ahmedabad

SD/-
Mayuri Shah

Director
DIN : 01188108

Date : 29.05.2024
Platee Attmetdh@bad
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Shukra Jewellery Limited (CIN : L52393GJ1991PLC079516)
Notes to consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

5 Investments

Non Current
Investment in equity instruments

Total Non-current investments

Quoted - Investment carried at fair value through OCI
Shukra Bullions Ltd

Total Non-current investments

As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
368.90 78.63
368.90 78.63
As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
368.90 78.63
368.90 78.63

6 Trade Receivables

Non Current
Undisputed Trade receivables - Considered good

As at As at

March 31, 2024 March 31,
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs

2023

- Trade Receivable 387.97 387.97
- Export payment receivable 59.69 58.69
447.66 446.65
Current
Undisputed Trade receivables - Considered good 576.38 221.11
576.38 221.11
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Due to timming difference in WDV of Fixed assets 10.59 12.24
10.59 12.24
Other Non Current Assets As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Business advances to related parties .00 1773.05
Other advances 6.87 6.87
6.87 1779.93
9 Inventories As at As at
(Certified by management) March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
A) Diamond and Jewellery business
Stock in Trade 301.49 28.24
B) Real estate business
I. Land
Shanti Shukra 34.65 34.65
Shubh Shukra 84.53 84.53
Il. Work in progress
Shanti Shukra 273.04 404.13
Shubh Shukra 679.40 679.40
1373.1009° "7 Y 1230.95




Shukra Jewellery Limited (CIN : L52393GJ1991PLC079516)
Notes to consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

10 Cash and cash equivalents As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
(a) Balances with Banks 3.80 3.55
(b) Cash on Hand 4.86 .24
8.66 3.79

11 Loans and Advances As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Current
Unsecured and considered good
Other loans and advances 166.85 169.07
166.85 169.07
Current Tax Assets As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Advance income tax and TDS receivable -.19 -.05
-.19 -.05

Other Current Assets As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs

Advances other than capital advances like

Security Deposit* 34.97 34.97
VAT and duties 11.73 11.73
Advances for expenses 10.35 11.85
Advances for Shop purchases** 220.80 220.80
Advance for Diamond Purchases** 925.36 .00
GST Receivables 18.62 20.61
1221.83 299.96

**The company has paid advances for shops and diamonds and the intention of company is trading of shops and
diamonds and not to hold the shops for own use or for long term investments

*Rs. 19,00,000 shown in "Security Deposits" is paid as deposit against the demad raised by income tax department. The
said demand of Rs. 98.54 lacs is shown in contingent liablity note (Refer note : 31)

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Shukra Jewellery Limited (CIN : L52393GJ1991PLC079516)
Notes to consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

15 Other Equity As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Retained Earnings 2236.83 2220.00
2236.83 2220.00
16 Borrowings As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Current
Advances from other than related parties 71.35 49.48
Advances from related parties 4.20 1.20
Total Current borrowing 75.55 50.68

17 Trade Payables As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Current
Total outstanding dues of MSME
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than MSME 437.97 725.09
437.97 725.09

18 Other Current Liabilities As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Advance from customers (net off refund to clients)* 5.47 105.42
TDS payable 14 .81
Other payables 9.76 9.98
15.36 116.21

*There is receivable from clients in the books of account of company amounting to Rs. 3.31 crores in respect of
reimbursement of GST which will be recovered from client in FY 2024-25. The same is deducted from “Advance from
customers” under current liabilities

19 Current Tax Liabilities As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Provision for income tax 1.38 31
1.38 31
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Shukra Jewellery Limited (CIN : L52393GJ1991PLC079516)

Notes to consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

20 Revenue from Operations

Sales of Flats
Sale of Diamond / Jewellery

Other Income

Flat Cancellation charges
Interest income

Claim and Settlement
Scrap Sales

Foreign exchange gain
Total Other income

Cost of real estate project

WIP attributable to income offered

Opening balance

Stock of land
Shanti Shukra
Shubh Shukra

Work in Progess
Shanti Shukra
Shubh Shukra

Shanti Shukra

Site wages

Material and Site development Cost
Site Misc. expense

Interest cost

Less: Transfer of WIP attributable to Flat Sold to P&L

For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
156.00 -
319.26 164.54
475.26 164.54

For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
.00 1.68
.00 .19
.00 15.00
1.65 .00
1.00 4.83
2.65 21.71

For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs

137.23 .00
137.23 .00
34.65 34.65
84.53 84.53
119.18 119.18
404.13 375.68
679.40 679.40
1083.53 1055.07
1202.71 1174.25
2.52 8.95
2.61 13.82

1.00 -
- 5.69
A) 6.13 28.46
137.23 .00
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Shukra Jewellery Limited (CIN : L52393GJ1991PLC079516)

Notes to consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Shubh Shukra

Site wages

Material and Site development Cost
Site Misc. expense

Interest cost

Less: Transfer of WIP attributable to Flat Sold to P&L

Closing balance

Stock of land
Shanti Shukra
Shubh Shukra

Work in Progess
Shanti Shukra
Shubh Shukra

Purchase of stock in trade

Goods purchased
Diamond and Jewellery

Changes in inventory

Opening Stock - Diamond and Jewellery
(i) Finished Goods

(ii) Trading Goods

(iii) Goods in Transit

(iv) Work-in-Process

Closing Stock - Diamond and Jewellery
(i) Finished Goods

(ii) Trading Goods

(iii) Goods in Transit

(iv) Work-in-Process

.00 -
.00 -

.00 .00

B) .00 .00

.00 .00

34.65 34.65

84.53 84.53

119.18 119.18

273.04 404.13

679.40 679.40

952.43 1083.53

Q) 1071.61 1202.71

For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
565.24 162.97
565.24 162.97

For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
28.24 13.28
28.24 13.28
301.49 28.24
301.49 28.24
-273.25 -14.96
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Shukra Jewellery Limited (CIN : L52393GJ1991PLC079516)
Notes to consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

25 Employee Benefit Expenses

Salaries and Wages

Finance Costs

Interest expense
Bank Charges

Other Expenses

Advertisement expense
Office expenses
Electricity expense

E - voting fees
Depository fees

Listing fees

Kasar and Vatav

RERA Fees

Rent rates and Taxes, excluding taxes on income

Repairs and Maintanance expense
Telephone and internet expense
Registrar Transfer Agent fees
Stamp duty and Franklin charges
Professional and Consultancy expense
Payments to auditor as

(a) auditor

(b) for taxation matters

(c) for company law matters

(d) for management services

(e) for other services

(f) for reimbursement of expenses

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

Rs. in Lacs
3.42

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

Rs. in Lacs

12

3.42

12

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
.00 8.68
.14 .07
14 8.75

For the year ended

March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs

.00 .29
.03 .53
11.55 5.75
.08 .06
1.33 1.00
3.25 3.00
-.08 .00
.00 1.35
2.83 2.06
.64 .00
.00 .02
1.13 1.10
9.04 .00
.05 4.51
2.15 2.15
31.98 21.81
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Shukra Jewellery Limited (CIN : L52393GJ1991PLC079516)
Notes to consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Statement showing Defferred Tax Calculation

Particulars
A) Defferred Tax Asset

2023-24

(Amount in lacs)
2022-23

1. Business Loss to be Carried Forward

2. Unabsorbed Depriciation

TOTAL

DTA @ 30.9%

B) Defferred Tax Liability

WDV as per Companies Act 34.10 38.42
WDV as per Income tax Act 74.83 85.50
Timing Differrence -40.73 -47.07
DTL @ 26% -10.59 -12.24

DTL should be as on -10.59 -12.24

Opening Balance of DTA 12.24 13.99
Requiered to be written off 1.65 1.75

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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1. COMPANY OVERVIEW

Shukra Jewellery Limited is engaged in the manufacturing of diamond studded gold jewellery and trading of
cut, polished diamond, Real estate and Construction work. It was incorporated on 13" December, 1991 as a
public limited company and came out with a public issue on February 15, 1993. Earlier known as Shukra
Diamond Exports Limited, it acquired its present name with effect from 10 January, 1997. The factory
premises are located at Union Territory of Daman. Polished diamonds and gold Jewellery are sold in the
domestic as well as the export markets.

The company has started development of Residential Flat Scheme called “Shanti Shukra &Shubh Shukra”
from the year 2016-17.The site of which is located at Narol of Ahmedabad District & Visnagar of Mehsana
District respectively.

The registered office is located at 3™ Floor, Panchdhara Complex, Beside Grand Bhagwati, S.G. Highway,
Ahmedabad-380054 (Gujarat). The corporate office of the company is situated at 232, Pancharatna, Opera
House, and Mumbai-400004

2. BASIS OF PREPARTAION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

a) Basis of preparation and compliance with Ind AS

i. These consolidated financial statements as and for the year ended March 31, 2024 (the “Ind AS
Financial Statements”) are prepared in accordance with Ind AS.

In accordance with the notification dated February 16, 2015, issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, the Company had adopted Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133
read with Rule 4A of Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and the
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (collectively, “Ind ASs”) with effect from April 1,
2017.

ii. These consolidated financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on May 30, 2023.
b) Basis of measurement

The IND AS Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis using historical cost
convention and on an accrual method of accounting, except for certain financial assets and liabilities,
including equity Shares financial instruments which have been measured at fair value as described
below.

Fair value measurement
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at themeasurement date. The fair value measurement is

based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place
either:
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c)

= Inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or
= In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or
liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by theCompany.
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic
best interest.
The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that
is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities
on thebasis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair
value hierarchy asexplained above.

For other fair value related disclosures refer note no 33.

Functional and Presentation Currency

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees, the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Company operates.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The company has applied following accounting policies to all periods presented in the IND AS Financial
Statement.

a) Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of discounts,
volume rebates, outgoing sales taxes and other indirect taxes excluding excise duty.

Revenue from sales is recognized when all significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
commodity sold are transferred to the customer whichgenerally coincides with delivery.

Revenue in case of Jewellery business is derived from sale of Gems and Jewellery items and
Revenue in case of Real Estate Business in derived from Sale of Flat. Further the sale is booked only
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when the registry is done with the government for the respective member/buyer when possession

b)

is handed over and sale deed is executed.

Property, Plant and Equipment

c)

Property, Plant and Equipment

The initial cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import
duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, attributableborrowing cost and any other directly
attributable costs of bringing an asset to working condition and location for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred after the property, plant and equipment have been put into operation, such as
repairs and maintenance, are normally charged to the statements of profit and loss in the period in
which the costs are incurred. Major inspection and overhaul expenditure is capitalized if the
recognition criteria are met.

When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the
Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major
inspection is performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as
a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined by
comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment,
and are recognized net within other income/other expenses in statement of profit and loss.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is
derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of
profit and loss, when the asset is derecognized.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any provision
for impairment. Depreciation commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.

Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, which is the cost of an asset less its residual
value. Depreciation is provided at rates calculated to write off the cost, less estimated residual

value, of each asset on a written down value basis.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year end and
changes in estimates, if any, are accounted for prospectively.

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial

liability or equity instrument of another entity.
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Financial Assets
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through statement of profit and loss, transaction costs that are attributable to
the acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way
trades) are recognized on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell
the asset.

Subsequent Measurement
Subsequent measurement of financial assets is described below —

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using
the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortization is included in finance income in the statement of profit and loss. The losses arising from
impairment are recognized in the statement of profit and loss. This category generally applies to
trade and other receivables.

However, reporting entity does not have such financial assets to be measured at amortized cost using
EIR method.

Financial Assets — De-recognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when:
e The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
e The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a
‘pass through’ arrangement; and either
(a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or
(b) The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into
a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards
of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards
of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognize the transferred
asset to the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also
recognizes an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a
basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained

Impairment of financial assets
In accordance with IND AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for

measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the financial assets that are debt instruments,
and are measured at amortized cost e.g., loans, debt securities, deposits and trade receivables or any
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contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from transactions that are
within the scope of IND AS 18.

The Company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade
receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in
credit risk. Rather, it recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting
date, right from its initial recognition.

Financial liabilities — Recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through
statement of profit and loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging

instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings.The
measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

e Financial liabilities at fair value through statement of profit and loss:

Financial liabilities at fair value through statement of profit and loss include financial
liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair
value through statement of profit and loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for
trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term.

e Loans and Borrowings
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured
at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (hereinafter referred as EIR) method.
Gains and losses are recognized in statement of profit and loss when the liabilities are
derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process.

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees
or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the
statement of profit and loss.

Financial liabilities — De-recognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled
or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition
of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of
profit and loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet

if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.
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d)

f)

For more information on financial instruments refer note no 33.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of twelve months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk
of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-
term deposits, as defined above.

Impairment of Non-financial Assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of
an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use.
Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the
carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired
and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using
a post-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions
are taken into account.

Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

Cost of Inventories includes the Purchase price, Cost of conversion and Cost incurred to bring the
asset to its present location and condition.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated
costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Inventories encompass goods purchased and held for resale, Finished Goods produced or Work In
Progress by the entity.

Inventories for the company include and are valued at as follows:

Polished Diamonds: Valued at cost or realizable value whichever is less.
Gold : Valued at cost or realizable value whichever is less.
WIP : Valued at cost or realizable value whichever is less.

In case of Real Estate Business, Cost includes cost of land, construction, development cost,
borrowing cost and other related overheads as the case may be. Net realizable value is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated cost of completion and
estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Page 139 of 150



g)

h)

Taxation
Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from
or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those
that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or
loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognized in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically
evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting
date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences, except when it is
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of
unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences,
and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of
the deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each
reporting dateand are recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable
profits will allow thedeferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year
whenthe asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss
(either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation
to the underlying transaction either in OCl or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable

entity and the same taxation authority.

Employee Benefit Schemes

Short-term employee benefits

Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of receiving employee services are classified
as short-term employee benefits. These benefits include salaries and wages, performance incentives
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ii.

i)

k)

and compensated absences which are expected to occur in next twelve months. The undiscounted
amount of short-term employee benefits to be paid in exchange for employee services is recognized
as an expense as the related service is rendered by employees.

Post-employment benefits

Defined benefit plans — Provident fund

As per the provision of Employee Provident Fund & Miscellaneous Act, the Company has an
obligation to take the registration under the act and make contribution to PF.

The company is in process of complying with the provisions of EPF A/c, Gratuity and other applicable
labour laws.

Foreign Currency Transactions

In the financial statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rates ruling at the date of the
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in other currencies are translated into the
functional currency at exchange rates prevailing on the reporting date.

All exchange differences are included in the statement of profit and loss.

The Company has applied paragraph 46A of AS 11 under Indian GAAP. IND AS 101 gives an option,
which has been exercised by the Company, whereby a first time adopter can continue its Indian GAAP
policy for accounting for exchange differences arising from translation of long-term foreign currency
monetary items recognized in the Indian GAAP financial statements for the period ending
immediately before the beginning of the first INS AS financial reporting period. Hence, foreign
exchange gain/loss on long-term foreign currency monetary items recognized up to March 31, 2016
has been deferred/capitalized. A long-term foreign currency monetary item is an item having a term
of 12 months or more at the date of its origination.

Earnings Per Share

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (“EPS”) data for its equity shares. Basic
EPS is calculated by dividing the profit and loss attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is
determined by adjusting the profit and loss attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the
chief operating decision-maker. Revenue and expenses are identified to segments on the basis of
their relationship to the operating activities of the segment. Inter segment revenue are accounted for
based on the cost price. Revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities which are not allocable to segments
on a reasonable basis, are included under "Unallocated revenue/ expenses/ assets/ liabilities".

For more information on financial instruments Refer note no. 29.
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1) Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using indirect method as set out in Ind AS -7 “Statement of Cash Flows”,
whereby profit / (loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and
any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating,
investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information.

m) Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income, expenses and disclosures of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of these financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses for the years presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates under different
assumptions and conditions.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and future periods affected.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in
applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the

financial statements are elaborated in note no. 31.

28. Earnings Per Share

Particulars 31% March, 2024 | 31t March, 2023
Net Profit/(Loss) after tax for the year 5,81,582.95 (5412)
Weighted No. of ordinary shares for basic EPS 13,572,800 13,572,800
Nominal Value of Ordinary Share 10 10
Basic and Diluted Earning for Ordinary Shares 0.04 (0.00)

29. Segment Reporting
(A) Basis of Segmentation

The segment reporting of the Company has been prepared in accordance with Ind AS-108, "Operating
Segment" (specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2015). For management purposes, the Company is organized into business units
based on its products and services and has two reportable segments as follows:

e Diamonds and Gold Jewellery

e Real Estate Business

Segments have been identified as reportable segments by the Company’s chief operating decision
maker (“CODM”). Segment profit amounts are evaluated regularly by the Board, which has been
identified as the CODM, in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing performance.

Segment Revenue, Results, Assets and Liabilities include the respective amounts identifiable to each

of the segments and amount allocated on a reasonable basis. Unallocated expenditure consists of
common expenditure incurred for all the segments and expenses incurred at corporate level. The
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assets and liabilities that cannot be allocated between
corporate assets and liabilities respectively.

the segments are shown as unallocated

(B) Information about reportable segment
(Amount in Lakhs)

31%t March, 2024 31% March, 2023
Particulars
Diamond Real Total Diamond Real Total
Estate Estate

Revenue
External Sales 157.65 320.26 477.91 164.5 0 164.5
Intersegment Sales - - - - - -
Enterprise Revenue - - 164.5 - - 164.5
Results
Segment result 23.26 -2.63 20.63 21.36 8.24 29.60
Add: Other Un- 0.00 0.19
allocable Income
Less: Interest 014 375
expenses
Less: Unallocated

11.64 19.03
Expenses
Profit before Tax 8.85 2.01
ASSETS
Segment assets 2269.87 | 1544.26 3814.13 931.90 | 2322.92 3254.82
Unallocated assets - - 252.00 - - 1156.51
Total assets 2269.87 | 1544.26 4066.13 931.9 | 2322.92 4411.33
Segment liabilities 221.08 303.10 524.18 220.68 485.16 705.84
Unallocated 6.08 186.45
liabilities
Total liabilities 221.08 303.10 530.26 220.68 485.16 892.29
Capital Employed 2048.79 | 1241.16 3289.95 711.22 | 1837.76 2548.98
Unallocated Capital i i 24592 i i 970.06
Employed
Total Capital 2048.79 | 1241.16 | 3535.87 711.22 | 1837.76 | 3519.04
Employed

(C) Reconciliation between segment revenue and enterprise revenue for the year end
(Amt in Lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
315t March, 2024 315t March, 2023

Segment Revenue

Jewellery 320.26 164.54
Real Estate 157.65 -
Elimination - -
Total Segment Revenue 477.91 164.54
Revenue from Operation (Gross) 477.91 164.54
Total Enterprise Revenue 477.91 164.54
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30. Related Party Transactions

a) Key Managerial Personnel& their Relatives:

i Chandrakant H Shah Director

ii. Mayuri C Shah Director

iii. Vaishaliben Vadher Director

iv. Pragnesh Sathwara Director

V. Aejazahmed Mohammed Husain Puthawala Director

Vi. Sudhir Kumar Prajapati Director

vii. Saurabh C. Shah Son of director

viii. Sanjay H. Shah Brother of director

iX. Tanvi S. Shah Daughter in law of director

b) Enterprises Controlled By Key Management Personnel or Their Relatives:

i Shukra Bullions Limited
ii. Shukra Land Developers limited
iii. Shree Adinath Developers

iv. Shukra Club and Resorts Limited
V. Shree Parasnath Developers

vi. Saurabh C. Shah

vii. Sanjay H. Shah

viii. Tanvi S. Shah

ix. Chandrakant Himmatlal Shah

X. Sudhirkumar Prajapti

Xi. Mavyuri Shah

Transaction taken place during the year with related parties:

Particulars

As at 31/03/2024
(Amt in Rs. lacs)

As at 31/03/2023
(Amt in Rs. lacs)

Shukra Bullions Limited

Sale to Company (Incl. Taxes)
Given
Received

Shukra Land Developers Limited

Given
Received

Shree Adinath Developers
Given
Received

Shukra Club & Resorts Limited
Given
Received

276.81
188.93
72.65

724.24
1923.84

707.25
1350.64

12.92
11.83

401.00
708.12

0.00
4.10

18.34

0.00
0.00
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Shree Parasnath Developers
Given 65.82 0.77
Received 101.31 7.31

Mavyuri C. Shah
Given - -
Received 0.45 -

Pragnesgh Sathwara

Received 0.16 -

Chandrakant Himmatlal Shah
Received 3.00 1.00

Details of amount due to/ due from related parties as at 31 March, 2024 and 31 March, 2023

As at As at
Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
(Amtin Rs.) (Amtin Rs.)
Financial Assets — Non Current:
Other Non Current Assets
Unsecured, Considered Good
- Shukra Land Developers - 1199.09 (Dr.)
- Shree Adinath Developers - 643.39 (Dr.)
- Shukra Bullions Limited 276.81 (Dr.) 116.28 (Cr.)
- Shukra Club & Resort Limited - 1.09 (Cr.)
- Shree Parasnath Developres - 35.47(Dr.)
- Saurabh C. Shah 8.91(Cr.) 8.91(Cr.)
- TanviS. Shah 8.91 (Cr.) 8.91 (Cr.)
- Sanjay H. Shah 3.83(Cr.) 3.83(Cr.)
- Mayuri C Shah - 0.45 (Dr.)
- Pragnesh Sathwara - 0.16 (Dr.)
- Chandrakant Himmatlal Shah 4.20 (Cr.) 1.20(Cr.)
- Sudhirkumar Prajapati 1.20(Cr.) 1.20(Cr))

31. Contingent Liability

For A.Y 2015-16 Income Tax Authorities have raised demand of Rs. 98,54,080, which the company has not
acknowledged as debt. The company has preferred an appeal against the order before CIT(A). According to
the order no : ITBA/NFAC/S/250/2022-23/1049764702(1) issued by ITO ward (5)(2) Mumbai dated
15/02/2023, the appeal is party allowed.

For A.Y 2018-19 Income tax Authorities have raised demand of Rs. 17,41,10,080, which the company has not
acknowledged as debt. The company has preferred an appeal against the order.c
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32. Income Tax Expenses

A reconciliation of income tax expenses applicable to accounting profits/(loss) before tax at the statutory
income tax rate to recognize income tax expense for the year indicated are as follows:

Particulars 315t March, 2023 315t March, 2023
(Amtin Rs.) (AmtinRs.)

Accoun.tlng Profit Before Tax From Continuing 385 201
Operations
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax From a Discontinued
Operation i i
Accounting Profit Before Income Tax 8.85 2.01
Exempt Income U/s 80IBA - -
Non Deductible Expenses for Tax Purpose 7.14 5.55
Deductible Expenses for Tax Purpose 10.66 12.27
Profit for Tax computation 5.33 -4.71
At India’s Statutory Income Tax Rate of 26% 1.38 -
Book Profit for MAT* 8.85 2.01
At Effective Income Tax Rate of 15.6% (Pr.
Year Rate 15.6%) 1.32 0.31
Incomg Tax Expense Reported in the Statement 132 031
of Profit and Loss
Interest on Income Tax - -

1.32 0.31

*As profit for tax calculation under regular tax regime is Nil/less than book profit under section 115JB, the
company is required to pay MAT on book profit calculated as above.

Deferred Tax Asset/Liabilities
* DTA is not created on Fair Value of Investment in absence of evidence of company’s intend to sell the
investment in near future by which time tax laws may have changed resulting in recovery of DTA.

Significant Components of (DTA)/DTL as at 31/03/2024

Particulars Carrying Value Tax Base Difference (DTA)/DTL
(Amt in Rs.) (Amt in Rs.) (Amtin Rs.) (Amt in Rs.)
Property, Plant & 34.10 74.83 (40.73) (10.59)
Equipment
Opening Balance of (DTA)/DTL (12.24)
Net DTL/(DTA) to be Created 1.65

Significant Components of (DTA)/DTL as at 31/03/2023

Particulars Carrying Value Tax Base Difference (DTA)/DTL
(Amt in Rs.) (Amt in Rs.) (AmtinRs.) (Amt in Rs.)
Property, Plant & 38.42 85.50 (47.07) (12.24)
Equipment
Opening Balance of (DTA)/DTL (13.99)
Net DTL/(DTA) to be Created 1.75
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33. Financial Instruments

Financial risk management objective and policies

This section gives an overview of the significance of financial instruments for the Company and provides
additional information on the balance sheet. Details of significant accounting policies, including the criteria
for recognition, the basis of measurement and the basis on which income and expenses are recognized, in
respect of each class of financial assets and financial liabilities are disclosed in Note 2 (b).

I.  Financial assets and liabilities as at (Amt in Rs.)

31% March, 2024 (Rs. In lacs)

Particulars FVTPL FVTOIC Amortized Carrying Fair Value
Cost Value
Financial Assets
Cash & Cash
Equivalents - - 8.66 8.66 8.66
Other Non Current 6.87 6.87 6.87
Assets - -
Loans- - - 166.85 166.85 166.85
Current
Other Current Assets - ; 1221.83 1221.83 1221.83
Trade Receivables- - - 576.38 576.38 576.38
Current
Trade Receivable- - - 447.66 447.66 447.66
Non Current
Investment- - 368.90 ; 368.90 368.90
Non Current
Total 368.90 2428.25 2797.15 2797.15
Financial Liabilities
Trade Payables - - 437.97 437.97 437.97
Other Current - ) 15.36 15.36 15.36
Liabilities
Loans- ) ) )
Non Current
Loans- Current - - - - -
Total - - 453.33 453.33 453.33
31% March, 2023 (Rs. In lacs)
Particulars FVTPL FVTOIC Amortized Carrying Fair Value
Cost Value
Financial Assets
Cash & Cash
Equivalents - - 3.79 3.79 3.79
Other Non Current 1779.93 1779.93 1779.93
Assets - -
Loans- - - 169.07 169.07 169.07
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Current

Other Current Assets . 29996 29996 29996
Trade Receivables- ; 221.11 221.11 221.11
Current

Trade Receivable- - 446.65 446.65 446.65
Non Current

Investment- 78.63 . 78.63 78.63
Non Current

Total 78.63 2920.51 2999.14 2999.14
Financial Liabilities

Trade Payables - 725.09 725.09 725.09
Other Current - 116.21 116.21 116.21
Liabilities

Loans- ) i ) )
Non Current

Loans- Current - - - -
Total - 841.30 841.30 841.30
Fair Value Hierarchy

The table shown below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value, by valuation method. The

different levels have been defined below:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices)
Level3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data(unobservable inputs)

Financial Instruments

As at
315t March, 2024

As at
31°% March, 2023

Financial Assets

Level 1

Level 2

Level 3

Investment in Quoted Shares

3,68,89,650

78,63,000

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount that would be received to sell
an asset and paid totransfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants. The following
methods and assumptions were used toestimate the fair values:

e Cash and Cash Equivalents, Other Current Assets/Liabilities: Approximate their carrying amounts largely
due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

e Trade Payables and Trade Receivables: All trade payables are recorded at transaction price except the
trade payables to foreign suppliers. Trade payables to foreign suppliers are recorded @ the exchange
rate prevailing on the reporting date and the difference is considered in profit and loss account.
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Loans Current & Non-Current and Other Current Liabilities: All the amounts given/taken as loans do not
carry any interest obligation and it is not practicable to estimate the timing of repayment of this loan.
Thus, it is considered as repayable/receivable on demand and the face value (i.e. amount payable on
demand) of such asset is considered its fair value.

Non-Current Borrowings: The amount is borrowed for construction of real estate project and the interest
of same is capitalized to the project cost, whereas cost of availing loan is apportioned to over a period of
loan, thus same is reduced from the value of loan.

There has been no transfer between Level 1 and Level 3 during the above periods.

34.

Long term loans and advances from bank:

In March 2022, Demand draft amounting to Rs. 4.31 crores is issued from the sister concern bank account i.e.
“Shukra Bullions Limited”, but the same demand draft will be accepted by the bank only after the successful
negotiations regarding the interest. The same loan was declared NPA on 13 April 2022. The OTS scheme was
approved wide letter dated 26" December 2012

35.

Critical Estimates and Judgments in applying Accounting Policies:

The management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable. Information about estimates and judgments made in applying accounting policies that have the
most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements are as follows:

i)

ii)

i)

iv)

36.

Property, plant and equipment and useful life of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
The carrying value of property, plant and equipment is arrived at by depreciating the assets over the
useful life of assets. The estimate of useful life is reviewed at the end of each financial year and changes
are accounted for prospectively.

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets
Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use.

The management has not assessed the impairment loss on the asset of the company.

Provisions and Contingencies

The assessments undertaken in recognizing provisions and contingencies have been made in accordance
with the applicable Ind AS.A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a
present legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Where the effect of time value of money is
material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows.

Taxes

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the losses can be utilized. Significant management judgment is
required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely
timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

Capital Management

The Company’s objectives when managing capital is to safeguard continuity, maintain a strong credit rating
and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and provide adequate return to shareholders
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through continuing growth and maximize the shareholders’ value . The company’s overall strategy remains
unchanged from previous year. The following table summarizes the capital of the company

Particulars 31t March, 2024 | 31 March, 2023
(in Rs. Lacs) (in Rs. Lacs)
Share Capital 1299.04 1299.04
Free Reserves 2236.83 2220.00
Equity (A) 3535.87 3519.04
Cash & Cash Equivalents 8.66 3.79
Short Term Investments - -
Total Cash (B) 8.66 3.79
Short Term Borrowings 75.55 50.68
Long Term Borrowings - -
Total Debt (C) 75.55 50.68
Net Debt (D)= C-B 66.89 46.89
Net Debt to Equity Ratio (E)=D/A 0.018 0.013

37. GST Credit

GST credit taken in the books of accounts have been verified with the Purchases made during the year,
however the balances of GST Credit Brought Forward and GST Credit Carried Forward are subject to
confirmation as annual return for GST and the GST Audit Report are finalized after the date of Audit

Report.

Signature to Note 1 to 37

For, Jain &Golechha.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 119637W

SD/-
CA Yash K. Golechha
Partner
M.No.607597
UDIN : 24607597BKETLC6269

Date: 29'" May 2024
Place: Ahmedabad

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

SD/-
Chandrakant Shah

Director
DIN: 01188001

Date: 29" May 2024
Place: Ahmedabad

Shukra Jewellery Limited

SD/-
Mayuri Shah
Director
DIN: 01188108
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